
June 27, 2023 SPECIAL Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted June 23, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 

 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’  
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE         June 27, 2023   
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.          Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84082172459?pwd=Z0x5ODh6bXBWQ2hFWVNLUk11M2FmQT09 

Passcode: 345303 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1-669-900-6833

Webinar ID: 840 8217 2459 
Passcode: 345303 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items 
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any 
item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When giving your public comment, please 
have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state 
your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes 
to provide their public comment. 

1. Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

PAGE 1 of 128

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84082172459?pwd=Z0x5ODh6bXBWQ2hFWVNLUk11M2FmQT09


June 27, 2023 SPECIAL Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted June 23, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

2. Closed Session Report 
 

3. Adopt Resolutions Recommending Changes to Certain User Fees and Charges for 
Specific Individualized Services 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-08 Establishing a Schedule of Certain Fees and Charges for 

Specified Services; and 
2. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-09 Establishing a Schedule of Guaranteed Deposits for All 

Customer Classifications Served; and 
3. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-10 Establishing a Termination Fee for Customers Who 

Voluntarily Terminate an Existing Water Service Connection. 
 

4. Authorize New Organizational Chart Creating Two New Job Positions with Associated 
Job Descriptions for Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; and 
Updated Job Descriptions for Existing Classifications for the Water Distribution 
Operator Series and Accounting Technician/Customer Service Representative Series; 
and Amending the Range and Step Scale by Resolution 23R-11; and Authorizing a Fiscal 
Year 2023/24 Budget Adjustment of $140,000 for the Position of Assistant General 
Manager 

  
The Board considers taking the following action(s): 

 
1. Authorizing and Amending Appendix D - Agency Organizational Chart adding Assistant 

General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor and removing part-time Grant 
Manager incorporated by reference to the Employee Handbook effectively increasing 
staff count by one (1) position, Assistant General Manager, and affirming total 
authorized full-time employee count of nine (9); and 

2. Authorizing and Amending Appendix B Job Descriptions to add Assistant General 
Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor and to Update Existing Classifications for 
the Water Distribution Operator Series and Accounting Technician/Customer Service 
Representative Series which are incorporated by reference to the Employee 
Handbook; and 

3. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-11 Authorizing and Amending Appendix C – Range and Step 
Scale incorporated by reference to the Employee Handbook; and  

4. Authorize adjustment to Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget Line Item 01-01-560030 of 
$140,000 commensurate with the Top of Range for Assistant General Manager 
position. 
 

  

PAGE 2 of 128



June 27, 2023 SPECIAL Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted June 23, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

5. Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the 
Public or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further 
action. 

 
a. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes, May 2, 2023 
b. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet –April 2023 
2. Budget Status  –April 2023 

c. Receive and File Disbursements for May 2023 
d. BDV Production Reports for April and May 2023 
e. Goat Mountain Production Reports for April and May 2023 
f. Service Order Report for April 2023 
g. Posting of Notice of Intent to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 23R-XX 

Establishing Water Standby Assessments for Improvement District Goat Mountain 
for Fiscal Year 2023-24 (Tax Year 2023). 

h. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-12 Establishing the Agency’s Investment Policy. 
i. Authorize General Manager to Execute County of San Bernardino Auditor-

Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector Agreement for Collection of Special Taxes, Fees 
and Assessments Fiscal Year 2023-24. 

j. Authorize Attendance at So. Cal Water Conference (August 11, 2023), Ontario, CA. 
k. Authorize Director Attendance/Participation in Agency Sponsored Public Relations 

Events and Associated Planning Meetings:   
1. Water Education Festival (May 31, 2023 – Retroactive Approval); and 
2. National Public Lands Day – Giant Rock Clean-Up (September 23, 2023); and 
3. Gubler Orchid Festival (October 7-8, 2023). 

l. Retroactively Authorize Director McKenzie’s attendance at the CA Special Districts 
Association/Special Districts Leadership Foundation Workshop: So, You Want to Be a 
General Manager?, (June 25, 2023), Olympic Valley, CA. 

m. Authorize Director Attendance at California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 
Annual Conference (August 28-31), Monterey, CA. 
 

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a-m): 

 
6. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

 
7. Public Comment Period  

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items 
not appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your 
information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your 
name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes 

PAGE 3 of 128



June 27, 2023 SPECIAL Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted June 23, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

to provide their public comment.  State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from 
discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. 
 

8. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report 
2. Director Reports 

 
9. Adjournment 

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this 
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 
S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date 
and time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this 
agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time 
above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been 
prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies 
of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session 
agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency 
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 
A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings are distributed to members of 
the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency. 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you 
are able to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary 
aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary 
at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours. 
 
Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  Second and Fourth 
Thursday every month (regular schedule) 

• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting – Quarterly – March, June, 
September and December (check MWA website for location) 

• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting – third Monday (regular schedule) 
• Homestead Valley Community Council Meeting - Third Monday (regular schedule 

location rotates to various Community Centers) 
• Landers Association Monthly Meeting – Third Saturday (regular schedule) 

 

PAGE 4 of 128

http://www.bdvwa.org/


BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  June 27, 2023 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted:  N/A 
Budgeted Amount: N/A 
Cost: N/A 
Funding Source:  N/A 

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Procedure Approved 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject:  Adopt Resolutions Recommending Changes to Certain User Fees and Charges for Specific 
Individualized Services 

SUMMARY 

Staff has reviewed with the Finance Standing Committee the estimated cost to provide certain user 
specific miscellaneous services that are not related to the basic Utility Billing processes and is 
recommending changes to some fees to bring them in-line with the actual cost of labor and materials 
to provide the identifiable service(s).  These services include new account set-up, fire flow tests, 
guarantee deposits, service line installation, termination of water service and the like. 

The Committee review the draft Resolutions outlining various fees and charges currently in place at the 
Agency and recommended that they be agendized for the full Board of Directors to consider and 
possibly adopt. 

These resolutions were posted prior to the Finance Standing Committee and re-posted at least 14-days 
prior to this Board of Directors meeting in accordance with the Mitigated Fee Act processes to which 
these fees are subject. 

As of the posting of the Agenda, no comments have been received regarding the proposed fee changes. 
These fees would become effective no less than 60-days following their adoption. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-08 Establishing a Schedule of Fees for Specified Services;
and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-09 Establishing a Schedule of Guarantee Deposits for All
Customer Classifications Served; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-10 Establishing a Service Line Termination Fee for
Customers who Voluntarily Terminate an Existing Water Service.

PAGE 5 of 128



BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
Staff has reviewed with the Finance Standing Committee the estimated cost to provide certain specific 
miscellaneous services that are not related to the basic Utility Billing processes and is recommending 
changes to some fees to bring them in-line with the actual cost of labor, materials and/or equipment 
needed to provide the identifiable service(s).  The specific fees and proposed changes are outlined in 
detail below. 
 
Special Districts in California can impose user fees and regulatory fees for services and activities they 
provide through provisions of the State Constitution.  Under Article XIIIC, Section 1, a fee may not 
exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service or performing the activity.  For a fee to 
qualify as such, it must relate to a service or activity under the control of the individual/entity on which 
the fee is imposed.  For instance, a request to set-up a new water account, backflow test reminder 
letters and fire flow tests are specifically requested by the individual/entity.  Or, when a check or credit 
card (disputed or reversed) is returned “Non-Sufficient Funds (NSF) it causes the Agency to perform 
specific activities related to each individual request.   
 
In this manner, the service or the underlying action causing the Agency to perform the requested 
service is either discretionary and/or subject to regulation.  Therefore, these miscellaneous user fees 
and regulatory fees fall outside requirements for imposition of taxes, special taxes or fees imposed as 
incidences of property ownership which would require the Agency to follow the procedures known as 
“Prop. 218”.  Prop. 218 is the process used to increase water consumption rates and monthly service 
charges.  Instead these miscellaneous user fees are adopted via the procedure known as the Mitigated 
Fee Act. 
 
The adoption of these miscellaneous user fees is governed by the Mitigation Fee Act (CA Govt. Code 
Sec. 66000 et seq.). In accordance with this Act, the Agency, on May 26, 2023, posted and distributed 
via email, the draft Resolutions which would then be at least 14-days prior to the Board’s 
consideration for adoption.    
 
1. RESOLUTION NO. 23R-08 ESTABLISHING A SCHEDULE OF CERTAIN FEES AND CHARGES FOR 

SPECIFIED SERVICES - New Account Set-Up, Delinquent Account Service Charge, Reversing Payments 
for Non-Negotiable Bank Returns, Public Information Request “Paper” Copy Charge, Backflow 
Device Installation Notification Letter Fee, Backflow Test Reminder Letter Fee, Release of Unsecured 
Lien for Delinquent Water Charges, Notary Public Fee, Fire Flow Test Fee, Will Serve Letter Fee, 
Variance Application Processing Fee, During Business Hours Call-Out Response Fee and After-Hours 
Call-Out Response Fee. 

 
This Resolution combines several prior resolutions which defined the following miscellaneous fees and 
charges:  

 
Previously 21R-13 - Public Information Request “Paper” Copy Charge, Backflow Test Reminder 
Letter Fee, Release of Unsecured Lien for Delinquent Utility Billing Water Charges, Notary Public 
Fee [non-Agency Documents] 
 
Staff is recommending the following fee(s) be increased via the listed Resolution. 

 

PAGE 6 of 128



• Increase the “Release of Unsecured Lien for Delinquent Utility Billing Water Charges” from $25 
to $70 to cover estimated actual cost of labor, materials and/or equipment. 
 

Previously 20R-05 – Fire Flow Test Fee, Will Serve Letter Fee, Variance Application Processing Fee 
 

Staff is recommending the following fee(s) be increased or added via the listed Resolution. 
 

• Increase the “Fire Flow Test Fee” from $190.00 to $310.00 to cover estimated actual cost of 
labor, materials and/or equipment. 
 

• ADD new fee:  During Business Hours Call-Out Response Fee for a “Customer-Side issue”.  A 
minimum fee of $40.00 for a call-out during business hours which is later determined to be a 
customer-side issue.   The Agency services are not for assisting customers with leaks on their 
side of the meter or disruption of service not caused by the Agency.  This fee would be 
retroactive to the event and the customer would be warned in advance of technicians dispatch.  
 

• ADD new fee:  After-Hours Call-Out Response Fee for a “Customer-Side issue”.  A minimum fee 
of $170.00 for an after-hours call-out.  Should the response exceed the minimum 2-hour call-
back then the customer will be charged the actual cost of services.  
The Agency maintains on-call personnel to respond to emergencies.  Our on-call services are 
not for assisting customers with leaks on their side of the meter or disruption of service not 
caused by the Agency.  This fee would be retroactive to the event and the customer would be 
warned in advance of after-hours dispatch.  
 
Note that after hours call-out to unlock a locked meter is established by a separate resolution 
regulated by the SB 998 (Dodd) shut-off law/policy. 
 

Previously 20R-04 – Establishing New Account Set-Up, Delinquent Account Service Charge and 
Reversing Payments for Non-Negotiable Bank Returns 
 
Staff is recommending the following fee(s) be increased via the listed Resolution. 
 
• Increase the New Account Set-up Fee from $35 to $40. 

 
• Increase the Non-Sufficient Funds Fee from $35 to $40. 
 

2. RESOLUTION NO. 23R-09 ESTABLISHING A SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE DEPOSITS FOR ALL 
CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATIONS SERVED - Residential, 1-inch Bulk Hauling and 2-Inch Bulk Hauling, 
Agricultural, Commercial/Institutional/Industrial/Non-Agricultural, Fire Service and [Temporary] 
Construction 
 
Previously 21R-12, staff is recommending the following fee(s) be increased via the listed Resolution. 
 
• Increase the Construction Classification meter deposit from $900 to $1,775. This is the cost to 

replace the construction meter if it is lost, stolen or damaged while a construction meter 
account remains active. 

 

PAGE 7 of 128



3. RESOLUTION NO. 23R-10 – ESTABLISHING A TERMINATION FEE FOR CUSTOMERS WHO 
VOLUNTARILY TERMINATE AN EXISTING WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
 
Previously 20R-06, staff is recommending the fee be increased via the listed Resolution. 
 

• Increase the meter termination fee from $660 to $1,050 to cover estimated actual cost of 
labor, materials and/or equipment. 

 
Staff and the Finance Standing Committee recommend that the Board of Directors consider adopting 
these Resolutions which were posted on May 26, 2023 in accordance with the Mitigation Fee Act (CA 
Govt. Code Sec. 66000 et seq.).   
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
06/08/2021 Motion No. 21-033 Resolution No. 21R-13 Establishing certain fees and Charges (Public 
Information Request “Paper” Copy Charge, Backflow Installation Notification Fee, Backflow Test 
Reminder Letter Fee, Release of Unsecured Lien for Delinquent Water Charges, Notary Public Fee for 
Non-Agency Documents) 
06/08/2021 Motion No. 21-032 Resolution No. 21R-12 Establishing a schedule of guarantee deposits 
for all customer classifications served (Residential, 1-inch Bulk Hauling and 2-Inch Bulk Hauling, 
Agricultural, Commercial/Institutional/Industrial/Non-Agricultural, Fire Service and [Temporary] 
Construction) 
01/28/2020 Motion No. 20-012 Resolution No. 20R-06 Establishing a Termination Fee for Customers 
Who Voluntarily Terminate an Existing Water Service Connection. 
01/28/2020 Motion No. 20-011 Resolution No. 20R-05 Establishing Certain Fees and Charges: Fire Flow 
Test Fee, Will Serve Letter Fee, and Variance Application Processing Fee. 
01/28/2020 Motion No. 20-010 Resolution No. 20R-04 Establishing Certain Fees and Charges: New 
Account Set-up, Delinquent Account Service Charge and Reversing Payments for Non- Negotiable Bank 
Returns. 

PAGE 8 of 128



Page 1 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-08 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
 THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING A SCHEDULE OF CERTAIN FEES AND CHARGES 
 FOR SPECIFIED SERVICES 

 
(New Account Set-Up, Delinquent Account Service Charge, 

Reversing Payments for Non-Negotiable Bank Returns, Public Information Request “Paper” Copy 
Charge, Backflow Device Installation Notification Letter Fee, Backflow Test Reminder Letter Fee,  

Release of Unsecured Lien for Delinquent Water Charges, Notary Public Fee, Fire Flow Test Fee, Will 
Serve Letter Fee, Variance Application Processing Fee, During Business Hours Call-Out Response Fee and 

After-Hours Call-Out Response Fee) 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”) is 
required by law to fix and establish fees and charges which will enable the Agency to operate and 
maintain its water system, provide for debt service payments, repairs and depreciation plus a reasonable 
surplus for capital improvements; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service (adopted by Ordinance) provides 
for the amendment of certain charges by resolution, by majority vote of the Board of Directors; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency desires to fairly allocate the costs of specified 
services described herein and list in Exhibit “A” – Schedule of Miscellaneous Fees and Charges for 
Specified Services in a fair and equitable manner to be paid by those persons who are the actual 
beneficiaries or recipients of the services; and   
 

WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of rates and 
fees is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as provided by 
California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of the fees and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the reasonable 

anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the Agency, and therefore the fees imposed 
hereby to not qualify as “special taxes” under Government Code Section 50076, and the actions taken 
herein are exempt from the additional notice and public meeting requirements of the Brown Act 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) and (B); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth herein are not levied upon any person as an incident 
of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and procedural prerequisites of 
Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 
 

PAGE 9 of 128



Page 2 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-08 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

 WHEREAS, the New Account Set-up Fee is assessed whenever a new customer sets up water 
service.  The fee covers staff time, materials and equipment to open the account in the billing software 
and dispatch a Water Distribution Operator to obtain a beginning meter read; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Delinquent Account Service Charge is assessed per the Agency Rules and 
Regulations on water bills which have remain unpaid for twenty (20) days after the date of the billing 
and therefore shall be assessed a delinquent charge of a minimum of $5.00 or 5% of the “past due” 
amount.  Delinquent charges do not compound on future unpaid utility bills; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Reversing Payments for Non-Sufficient Funds Fee is intended to cover the cost of 
reversing the payment in the utility billing customer account, dispatch a field technician to “hang a tag” 
to immediately notify the customer and to pay banking fees associated with the transaction. Non-
Sufficient Funds result from a variety of banking issues such as an “unidentified account number”, 
“closed account”, “account with insufficient funds” and any fee returned through the automated 
payment portal whether made with an electronic check, debit or credit card; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Information Request “Paper” Copy Charge (8.5” X 11” paper) is 
allowed pursuant to the Public Records Act wherein it establishes that the Agency can charge a fee 
to cover the direct cost of duplication; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Backflow Test Installation Notification Letter Fee is assessed whenever an 
account fails to exercise its responsibility to install the required backflow prevention device following 
written notification of said regulatory requirement.  The fee would be imposed after the initial 
notification which occurs either at the time the account is opened upon declaration of the application 
on the “Water Use Questionnaire” or thereafter upon recognition of a cross connection control 
hazard (ie. backflow hazard) by the Agency, and    
 

WHEREAS, the Backflow Test Reminder Letter Fee is assessed whenever an account fails to 
exercise its responsibility to complete the required annual (or as otherwise required) backflow device 
testing and recertification and therefore must be notified in writing of said regulatory requirement; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the Release of an Unsecured Lien for Delinquent Water Charges Fee covers staff 
time to administratively process, notarize and mail documents to release unsecured liens imposed 
by the Agency on a private property’s title record.  “Unsecured Liens” are filed to protect the Agency 
from bad debt should a property change hands prior to the imposition of the annual “Secured Lien” 
process.  The fee includes the third-party Notary Public Fee; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Notary Public Fee is levied on all requests for Notary Public signature 
acknowledgements on any Agency documents.  However, state law limits this fee to $15.00 per 
document; and 

 

PAGE 10 of 128



Page 3 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-08 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Flow Test Fee is assessed whenever the Agency receives a request to perform 
such Fire Flow Test and produce a Fire Flow Letter certifying the flow results, typically to satisfy 
requirements of the Fire Marshall during new construction permitting activities.  The Agency will assess 
a fee of $310.00 to perform each fire flow test and prepare the “Fire Flow Letter” certifying the results.  
A Fire Flow Letter is valid for a period of 365-days from execution.  The Agency will provide an updated 
Fire Flow Letter if requested within 6-months of the date on the original Fire Flow Letter; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Will Serve Letter Fee is assessed whenever the Agency receives a request to 
provide said “Will Serve Letter” to a parcel without a water meter, typically to satisfy County of San 
Bernardino requirements to obtain a building permit prior to construction.  A Will Serve Letter is valid 
for a period of 180-days from execution; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Variance Application Processing Fee covers the cost for staff to analyze customer 
requests for variances from the Rules and Regulations and to develop staff recommendation to present 
to the Board of Directors for consideration of the requested variance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Call-Out Response - During Business Hours Fee covers the cost of a Water 
Distribution Operator and/or Customer Service Representative who has responded to a Customer’s 
request for assistance, during business hours, which is later determined to be a “customer-side issue”.  
A “customer-side issue” is generally defined as response to an incident on the customer-side of the 
meter and is not related to any other standard service provided by the Agency, as a condition of service.  
Agency fee is based on an average of 1-hour response time for responding Water Distribution Operator 
and/or Customer Service Representative; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Call-Out Response - After-Hours Fee covers the cost of a Water Distribution 
Operator and/or Customer Service Representative who has responded after-hours to a Customer’s 
request for assistance, which is later, determined to be a “customer-side issue”.   A “customer-side issue” 
is generally defined as response to an incident on the customer-side of the meter and is not related to 
any other standard service provided by the Agency, as a condition of service.  This is not related to an 
after-hours unlock fee following a lock-off event for non-payment, which is defined elsewhere in Agency 
policy.  Agency on-call policy cites a 2-hour minimum call-back pay for responding Water Distribution 
Operator and/or Customer Service Representative; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 
after conducting a public hearing duly noticed pursuant to California Government Code Section 66016, 
that the public interest and necessity as described in the oral and written testimony and evidence 
presented during the public hearing on this matter, all of which are incorporated herein by this 
reference, requires the Board of Directors of the Agency to adopt the following: 
 

EXHIBIT A – SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES FOR SPECIFIED SERVICES 
 
 

PAGE 11 of 128



Page 4 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-08 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby 
authorized and directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required to 
carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and as otherwise required in order to comply with 
applicable law.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Government Code Section 66017, this Resolution 

shall become effective sixty (60) days following adoption thereof and, thereafter, shall supersede 
any and all prior resolutions. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency this 27th day of June, 2023. 

 
     By _________________________________ 

John R. Burkhart, President of the Board  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 

     ______________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Secretary   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal  

PAGE 12 of 128



Page 5 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-08 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

EXHIBIT A – SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES FOR SPECIFIED SERVICES 

The following schedule of miscellaneous frees and charges for services defined above. 

Fee or Charge Frequency Amount 

New Account Set-up Fee Per occurrence $40 

Delinquent Account 
Service Charge 

Bills remaining unpaid 20 
days after presentation 

5% or $5 minimum 

Reversing Payments for Non-Sufficient 
Funds Fee 

Payment subsequently “NSF” 
or “Overdraft” or “reversal” 

of funds 
$40 

Public Information Request “Paper” 
Copy Charge 

Per Page $0.10 

Backflow Test Installation Notification 
Letter Fee 

Per Letter Mailed $35 

Backflow Test Reminder Letter Fee Per Letter Mailed $35 

Release of an Unsecured Lien for 
Delinquent Water Charges Fee 

Per Instrument $70 

Notary Public Fee Per Instrument $15 

Fire Flow Test Fee One Fire Flow Letter Per APN $310 

Will Serve Letter Fee Per Request $80 

Variance Application Processing Fee Per Request $100 

Call-Out Response - During Business 
Hours Fee 

Minimum Call-Out After-
Hours Fee or Actual Cost of 

Response  

$40 Minimum or Actual 
Costs  

Call-Out Response - After-Hours Fee 
Minimum Call-Out After-

Hours Fee (2-hours) or Actual 
Cost of Response  

$170 Minimum or Actual 
Costs  

PAGE 13 of 128



PAGE 14 of 128



Page 1 of 3 
Resolution No. 23R-09 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
 THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING A SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE DEPOSITS 
 FOR ALL CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATIONS SERVED 

 
(Residential, 1-inch Bulk Hauling and 2-Inch Bulk Hauling, Agricultural, 

Commercial/Institutional/Industrial/Non-Agricultural,  
Fire Service and [Temporary] Construction) 

  
WHEREAS, on June 8, 2021, the Agency established Guarantee Deposits for the various account 

types then in existence; and  
  

WHEREAS, on April 9, 2021 the Agency Ordinance No. 21O-02 Rules and Regulations for Water 
Service became effective. The Ordinance provided for various Customer Classes:  Residential, 1-inch Bulk 
Hauling and 2-Inch Bulk Hauling, Agricultural, Commercial/Institutional/Industrial/Non-Agricultural, Fire 
Service and [Temporary] Construction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service Article 2.18, Article 3.2 and Article 
11.0 provides for a Guarantee Deposit(s) to establish a new service account for various Customer 
Classifications; and  
 

WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of rates and 
fees is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as provided by 
California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of the fees and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the reasonable 

anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the Agency, and therefore the fees imposed 
hereby to not qualify as “special taxes” under Government Code Section 50076, and the actions taken 
herein are exempt from the additional notice and public meeting requirements of the Brown Act 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) and (B); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth herein are not levied upon any person as an incident 
of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and procedural prerequisites of 
Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service Article 3.9 and Article 13.0 
provides for an additional Guarantee Deposit to re-establish service following a Lock-Off Event (e.g. Non-
Payment or failure to comply with Cross Connection Control program, etc.); and  
 

PAGE 15 of 128



Page 2 of 3 
Resolution No. 23R-09 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

 WHEREAS, the Agency has established a Guarantee Deposit of $100 for all Residential, 
Commercial/Institutional/Industrial/Non-Agricultural and Fire Service Customer Classes and meter sizes 
served with a maximum Guarantee Deposit of $200; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency has established a Guarantee Deposit of $100 for all 1-inch Bulk Hauling 
Customer Class with a maximum Guarantee Deposit of $200; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency has established a Guarantee Deposit of $500 for the 2-inch Bulk Hauling 
Customer Class with a maximum Guarantee Deposit of two (2) times the highest monthly water bill, 
whichever is greater; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Agency has established a Guarantee Deposit of $500 for the Agricultural Customer 
Class with a maximum Guarantee Deposit of two (2) times the highest monthly water bill, whichever is 
greater; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency has established a Guarantee Deposit for (Temporary) Construction Meter 
Customer Class (i.e. 3-inch fire hydrant meters) equal to the cost of a replacement meter plus a 
reasonable amount of water (e.g. five 2,500-gallon tank loads).  Based on current costs the Agency 
established a deposit on construction meters of $1,775.00. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 
after conducting a public hearing duly noticed pursuant to California Government Code Section 66016, 
that the public interest and necessity as described in the oral and written testimony and evidence 
presented during the public hearing on this matter, all of which are incorporated herein by this 
reference, requires the Board of Directors of the Agency to adopt the following: 
  

EXHIBIT A – SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE DEPOSITS IDENTIFIED BY CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATION 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby authorized and 
directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required to carry out the purpose and 
intent of this Resolution and as otherwise required in order to comply with applicable law.  

 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Government Code Section 66017, this Resolution shall 
become effective sixty (60) days following adoption thereof and, thereafter, shall supersede any and all prior 
resolutions. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency this 
27th day of June, 2023. 

By _________________________________ 
John R. Burkhart, President of the Board  

ATTEST: 
 

     ______________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Secretary                                                                                        Official Seal 

PAGE 16 of 128



Page 3 of 3 
Resolution No. 23R-09 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023 

EXHIBIT A – SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEE DEPOSITS IDENTIFIED BY CUSTOMER CLASSIFICATION 
 

The following schedule of guarantee deposit required by Customer Classification to 
establish a new account with the Agency 

 
Customer Classification Guarantee Deposit 

New Account 
Re-Establish Service  

Following “Lock-off” Event 
 

Residential 
 

 
$100 

 
$200 (Maximum) 

 
Commercial/Institutional/Non-

Agriculture and Fire Service 
 

 
$100 

 
$200 (Maximum) 

 
1-Inch Bulk Hauling Meter 

 

 
$100 

 
$200 OR Two Times the Highest Bill 

(whichever is greater) 
 

 
2-inch Bulk Hauling Meter 

 

 
$500 

 
$500 OR Two Times the Highest Bill 

(whichever is greater) 
 

 
Agricultural 

 

 
$500 

 
$500 OR Two Times the Highest Bill 

(whichever is greater) 
 

 
Construction Meter (Temporary) 

 

 
$1,775 

 
N/A 

 

PAGE 17 of 128



PAGE 18 of 128



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-10 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023  

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
 THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING A SERVICE LINE TERMINATION FEE  
FOR CUSTOMERS WHO VOLUNTARILY TERMINATE  

AN EXISTING WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”) 
is required by law to fix and establish fees and charges which will enable the Agency to operate 
and maintain its water system, provide for debt service payments, repairs and depreciation plus 
a reasonable surplus for capital improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service (adopted by Ordinance) 
provides for the amendment of certain charges by resolution, by majority vote of the Board of 
Directors; and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Agency desires to fairly allocate the costs of 
specified services listed below in a fair and equitable manner to be paid by those persons who 
are the actual beneficiaries or recipients of the services; and   

 WHEREAS, the basic service charge is levied on all premises with a service line connection, 
whether or not any water was used during the billing cycle; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recognizes that in order to avoid being billed the basic 
service charge, a property owner must terminate water service per applicable Article of the 
Agency Ordinance concerning Rules and Regulations for Water Service and therefore pay a 
Service Line Termination Fee to destroy the existing water service line from the mainline to the 
property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval of 

rates and fees is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act as 
provided by California Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8); and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of the fees and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the 

reasonable anticipated costs for the corresponding services provided by the Agency, and 
therefore the fees imposed hereby to not qualify as “special taxes” under Government Code 
Section 50076, and the actions taken herein are exempt from the additional notice and public 
meeting requirements of the Brown Act pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.6(a)(1)(A) 
and (B); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the fees and charges set forth herein are not levied upon any person as an 
incident of property ownership, and thus are not subject to the substantive and procedural 
prerequisites of Article XIIID of the California Constitution. 

 

PAGE 19 of 128



Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-10 (Public Review Draft Posted May 26, 2023) 
June 27, 2023  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency, after conducting a public hearing duly noticed pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 66016, that the public interest and necessity as described in the oral and written 
testimony and evidence presented during the public hearing on this matter, all of which are 
incorporated herein by this reference, requires the Board of Directors of the Agency to adopt the 
following Service Line Termination Fee as follows: 
 

Water Service Line Termination Fee  $1,050.00 per occurrence 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby 
authorized and directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required 
to carry out the purpose and intent of this Resolution and as otherwise required in order to 
comply with applicable law.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, pursuant to Government Code Section 66017, this 

Resolution shall become effective sixty (60) days following adoption thereof and, thereafter, shall 
supersede any and all prior resolutions. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View 

Water Agency this 27th day of June, 2023. 
 

 

 

     By _________________________________ 

John R. Burkhart, President of the Board  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     ______________________________ 

Megan Close-Dees, Secretary               

 

 

 

 

 

Official Seal 

PAGE 20 of 128



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2023 
 
To:  Board of Directors    Budgeted: No- Budget Adj. Request 
       Budgeted Amount: $140,000 (high est.) 
       Cost: N/A 
 
From: Marina West Legal Counsel Approval: Obtained by 

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (Special Counsel 
Personnel Matters)  

       CEQA Compliance: N/A 
       
Subject:  Authorize New Organizational Chart Creating Two New Job Positions with Associated 

Job Descriptions for Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; 
and Updated Job Descriptions for Existing Classifications for the Water Distribution 
Operator Series and Accounting Technician/Customer Service Representative Series; 
and Amending the Range and Step Scale by Resolution 23R-11; and Authorizing a 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget Adjustment of $140,000 for the Position of Assistant 
General Manager 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Agency is actively preparing a succession plan in preparation for the retirement of the current 
General Manager.  To that end, a new Organizational Chart is being proposed which creates two 
new positions.  One of these positions results in an increase of one authorized position.  One is a 
reassignment for the Agency’s Water Distribution “Lead” Worker. 
 
These two new job positions including job descriptions, range and step scale and organizational 
chart have been reviewed, approved and recommended for adoption by the Finance (Personnel) 
Standing Committee and Ad Hoc Committee for Succession Planning.   
 
To that end, the Board of Directors has previously adopted the recommendation to develop an 
Assistant General Manager position as part of the Agency mid-term succession planning efforts 
and an Ad Hoc Committee is ready to start advertising for the position once it is fully authorized 
by the actions recommended herein. 
 
The adoption of the listed recommendations will result in one position reassignment from Water 
Distribution Operator “Lead” to Water Distribution Supervisor as well as the addition of one new 
full-time position of Assistant General Manager. 
 

PAGE 21 of 128



The Agency’s Special Counsel for personnel matters, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, has reviewed all 
existing as well as these proposed job descriptions for compliance with applicable labor laws.  
Therefore this action includes approving the updated job descriptions for Water Distribution 
Operator series and Accounting Technician/Customer Service Representative series. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

The Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Authorizing and Amending Appendix D - Agency Organizational Chart adding Assistant 
General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor and removing part-time Grant 
Manager incorporated by reference to the Employee Handbook effectively increasing 
staff count by one (1) position, Assistant General Manager, and affirming total 
authorized full-time employee count of nine (9); and 

2. Authorizing and Amending Appendix B Job Descriptions to add Assistant General 
Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor and to Update Existing Classifications for 
the Water Distribution Operator Series and Accounting Technician/Customer Service 
Representative Series which are Incorporated by Reference to the Employee 
Handbook; and 

3. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-11 Authorizing and Amending Appendix C – Range and Step 
Scale incorporated by reference to the Employee Handbook; and  

4. Authorize adjustment to Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget Line Item 01-01-560030 of 
$140,000 commensurate with the Top of Range for Assistant General Manager 
position. 
 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
Assistant General Manager 
 
In April 2023, the Board of Directors approved the Ad Hoc Succession Plan recommended by the 
Ad Hoc Committee appointed by the Board for this purpose.  This is a new position which requires 
Board authorization including new job description, modification of the range and step scale and 
the Agency organizational chart.  
 
The Ad Hoc Committee on Succession Planning has received Board approval for their 
recommended approach to finding a successor General Manager and that is to begin by 
developing and recruiting an Assistant General Manager.  This Assistant General Manager 
position is intended to handle the day-to-day routine matters of Agency administration and 
governance as an alternative to the proposed Accounting/Customer Service Lead position 
described in the benchmark study.   
  

PAGE 22 of 128



Water Distribution Supervisor 
 
Staff also brought forth a Water Distribution Supervisor job description to the Finance 
(Personnel) Standing Committee in May 2023.  Staff had previously informed the Board that our 
“lead” operator needs a new job title and job description which more closely matches the actual 
duties and responsibilities of the position.  This was part of the 2021 Non-Exempt Salary 
Benchmark Survey. This position results in the “re-assignment” of the Water Distribution 
Operator currently functioning under the title of “lead worker”.  This position does not increase 
the full-time employee count.   
 
Staff has done an informal evaluation of existing supervisory positions at local water agencies 
and has developed the attached job description.  The salary range is based on the current Range 
and Step Scale logic of 15% change between each range and 2.5% change per each step 
(attached).  There is no measurable effect on the Fiscal Year 2023/24 Operating Budget as the 
current salary paid is in-line with the range of this position. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
05/17/2023 Finance/Public Relations/Education/ Personnel Standing Committee (Special 
Meeting) Recommend new job title and position description of Water Distribution Supervisor. 
04/11/2023 Motion No. 23-013 Approve the Ad Hoc Succession Plan and recruitment strategy 
for an Assistant General Manager. 
04/11/2023 Motion No. 23-012 Adopt Resolution No. 23R-05 Authorizing an 8.7% Cost-of-Living 
Adjustment for Non-Exempt Employees and General Manager and Amending Appendix C – Range 
and Step Scale Incorporated by Reference to the Employee Handbook. 
06/23/2021 Motion No. 21-037 Receive and File the Final Report titled Non-Exempt Employee 
Salary Benchmark Survey, May 2021; and Adopt recommendations for incorporation into the 
fiscal year 2021/22 budget for a net increase of $21,054. 
09/19/2017 Motion No. 17-039 Motion authorizing part-time employment with Mr. Gary 
Sturdivan, Certified Emergency Manager, in a position title of Grant Manager, to develop and 
submit applications for an update to our Hazard Mitigation Plan and a planning grant for pipeline 
projects defined in the existing plan; and to authorize an update to the Agency Organizational 
Chart adding the identified position. 
11/27/2012 Motion No. 12-080 Adopt Resolution 12R-32 Amending the Employee Handbook for 
Purposes of Establishing the Policy/Procedure for Cost-Of-Living Increases, Modification of Holiday 
Provisions, and Modifying/Correcting/Adding Job Descriptions and Establishing and Organizational 
Structure. 

PAGE 23 of 128



PAGE 24 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

 

Bighorn-Desert View 
water agency 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 
 

aDopteD octoBer 13, 2020  

reViseD august 9, 2022 

resolution no. 22r-13   

PAGE 25 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

Table of Contents 
ARTICLE 1.0 GENERAL STATEMENTS ................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

1.1 SHORT TITLE .................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
1.2 WORDS AND PHRASES .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
1.3 SEPARABILITY ................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
1.4 EFFECTIVE DATE ............................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
1.5 SUBSEQUENT REVISIONS .............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 2.0 INTRODUCTORY POLICIES ............... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
2.1 INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT ....................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
2.2 INTEGRATION CLAUSE AND THE RIGHT TO REVISE . Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
2.3 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY.......... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
2.4 EQUAL PAY ACT POLICY................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
2.5 POLICY AGAINST HARASSMENT, DISCRIMINATION, AND RETALIATION
 Error! Bookmark not defined. 
2.6 REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION ................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 3.0 EMPLOYMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES .... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 

3.1 AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.2 NEW HIRES ....................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.3 REGULAR EMPLOYEES .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.4 REGULAR FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES .............. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.5 REGULAR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES .............. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.6 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES ............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.7 JOB DUTIES ...................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.8 WORK SCHEDULES ......................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.9 MEAL AND REST PERIODS ............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.10 PERSONNEL RECORDS ............................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.11 EMPLOYEE REFERENCES AND VERIFICATIONS OF EMPLOYMENT
 Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.12 PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS ................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.13 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.14 EMPLOYMENT OF RELATIVES .................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PAGE 26 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

3.15 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.16 REDUCTIONS IN FORCE .............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.17 TERMINATION AND PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINE ..... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
3.18 VOLUNTARY TERMINATION ........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.19 EXPENSES .................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.20 WEAPONS/ANTI-VIOLENCE......................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.21 NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEE USE OF COMMUNICATION DEVICES .... Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
3.22  TELEWORKING POLICY ............................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
3.23 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES FOR CERTAIN TELEWORKING EMPLOYEES
..................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 4.0 SALARY AND WAGE ADJUSTMENTS Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.1 SALARY RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE ....... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.2 SALARY ADJUSTMENTS................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.3 OTHER SALARY ADJUSTMENTS ................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.4 OVERTIME ........................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.5 OPERATIONS STANDBY ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.6 COMPENSATORY TIME ................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.7 PAYMENT OF WAGES ..................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.8 ADVANCES ....................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
4.9 SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT COMPENSATION..... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 5.0 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT ............... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.1 PROHIBITED CONDUCT .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.2 DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY ....................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.3 OFF-DUTY CONDUCT ...................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.4 OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.5 PERSONAL STANDARDS ................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.6 CUSTOMER RELATIONS ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.7 CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.8 BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS ............... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
5.9 FRAUD IN THE WORKPLACE ......................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 6.0 OPERATIONAL CONSIDERATIONS ... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PAGE 27 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

6.1 EMPLOYER PROPERTY .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
6.2 USE OF AGENCY ELECTRONIC RESOURCES ............. Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
6.3 OFF-DUTY USE OF AGENCY’S FACILITIES AND PROPERTY ............. Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
6.4 HEALTH AND SAFETY ..................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
6.5 HOUSEKEEPING .............................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
6.6 SOLICITATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF LITERATURE Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 

ARTICLE 7.0 EMPLOYEE LEAVES ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.1 HOLIDAYS......................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.2 VACATIONS ...................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.3 SICK LEAVE ...................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.4 OTHER LEAVES OF ABSENCE ....................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.5 CALIFORNIA FAMILY RIGHTS ACT LEAVE POLICY .... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
7.6 LEAVE BECAUSE OF PREGNANCY, CHILDBIRTH, OR RELATED 
MEDICAL CONDITION ............................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.7 BEREAVEMENT LEAVE ................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.8 MILITARY LEAVE ............................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.9 JURY DUTY LEAVE .......................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.10  OTHER COURT OR ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING APPEARANCES
 Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.11 LEAVE FOR VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, 
STALKING, OR OTHER CRIMES ............................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.12 TIME OFF FOR VOTING ................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.13 CHILD SUSPENSION LEAVE........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
7.14  SCHOOL-RELATED LEAVE: SCHOOL OR LICENSED DAY CARE 
ACTIVITY LEAVE ....................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ARTICLE 8.0 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ........................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.1 HEALTH INSURANCE ...................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.2 DISABILITY INSURANCE ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.3 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION .............. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.4 RETIREMENT PLAN ......................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PAGE 28 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

8.5 SPECIAL COMPENSATION - UNIFORM ALLOWANCE Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
8.6 EMPLOYEE OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES .................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.7  STUDENT LOAN ASSISTANCE BENEFIT ...... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.8 RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND PROGRAMS .......... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
8.9  WORKERS' COMPENSATION ........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
8.10 DEFINITION OF DOMESTIC PARTNER ....... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT AND REVIEW OF EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
 ........................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
APPENDICES A - D ........................................................................................................ 6 

APPENDIX A .................................................................................................................. 7 

APPENDIX B .................................................................................................................. 8 

APPENDIX C .................................................................................................................. 9 

APPENDIX D ............................................................................................................................10 

 

  

PAGE 29 of 128



PAGE 30 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

APPENDICES A - D 
ALL APPENDICES ARE ADOPTED BY SEPARATE BOARD RESOLUTION OR 

MOTION AND INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE ONLY 

 

APPENDIX A DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING PROGRAM 

APPENDIX B JOB DESCRIPTIONS/CLASSIFICATIONS  

APPENDIX C RANGE AND STEP SCHEDULE  

APPENDIX D ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

 

  

PAGE 31 of 128



PAGE 32 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

APPENDIX B 

JOB DESCRIPTIONS/CLASSIFICATIONS 

  

PAGE 33 of 128



PAGE 34 of 128



 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. 23M-XX 

Salary Range: 6 

TITLES:  ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Page 1 of 4 
Status: Exempt 

 

 Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

A. POSITION OVERVIEW 
The Assistant General Manager (AGM) position is responsible for specialized and continuing 
administrative assignments of a management nature.  The position requires leadership experience, 
exercise of independent judgment, and professional discretion.   
B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES  
The Assistant General Manager receives general direction from the General Manager and the Board 
of Directors.  The Assistant General Manager supervises administrative and operations supervisory 
staff and coordinates their work processes.  
C. ADVANCEMENT 
The individual in this position may be eligible to promote to the General Manager of the Agency. 
D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those 
required of the position if the duties are similar, related, or a logical assignment to this class. 
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments. 

• Directs and trains administrative staff and consultants on finance and collection procedures, 
including utility billing, accounts payable, accounts receivable, and general ledger activities, 
creates and adopts the annual budget, and cooperates with the consultant on the management 
role in the annual audit of Agency financial statements. 

• Supervises and trains operations staff and consultants on operations and maintenance activities 
on 2 water systems under permit by the State Water Resources Control Board (BDVWA and ID 
GM until they merge), 160 miles of potable water distribution lines, 8 active wells, 13 tanks, 456 
hydrants, 2,566 active meters, 5 hauling stations, and the Agency’s entire water system 
infrastructure.  

• Assists with or performs the research, creation, planning and publishing of agenda packets for 
the Board of Directors and Board Committees and attending and recording those meetings. 

• Participates in and stays current on the activities of the Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory 
Committee and Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission. 

• Ensures timely reporting of regulatory requirements related to state and federal water quality 
sampling, completion and posting of required Consumer Confidence Reports (currently for 3 
water distribution points in the two permitted systems), water rights and water shortage 
contingency plans, and others as required. 

PAGE 35 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. 23M-XX 

Salary Range: 6 

TITLES:  ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Page 2 of 4 
Status: Exempt 

 

 2  
 

• In cooperation with general and special counsel, administers the legal responsibilities of the 
Agency, including contracts, liability, risk management, personnel and payroll, employee training 
and safety, and information technology. 

• Monitors legislation and advocacy that impacts rural water districts and special districts, 
including participation in the Community Water Systems Alliance or other appropriate and 
relevant associations. 

• Attend and participate in industry conferences, training relevant to Agency and positon, and 
other out-of-town meetings. 

• Assists the General Manager in grant administration and consultant oversight, especially current 
grants associated with capital improvement projects planned and in progress.  

• Organizes and maintains Agency records and files, as needed, including searching for 
information in records and compiling data for the use of others, overseeing preparation of special 
tax and assessment rolls annually, supporting the accountant and compiling data and other 
information as requested by the General Manager.   

• Maintains Agency policy manual, standard procedures and other government correspondence 
and compliance including Brown Act and Public Records Act training for the Agency and the 
Board.  

• Formulates and recommends development and implementation of ordinances, resolutions, 
policies, rules, and practices subject to the review of the General Manager and approval by the 
Board.   

• When needed, performs administrative tasks, including answering the telephone, responding to 
routine inquiries of the public, interpreting utility bills, and receiving bill payments.  

E. QUALIFICATIONS  
1. Education, Training, & Experience: 

• Five years of progressively responsible experience toward and including a senior 
administrative position, preferably with a special district or local government.   
 

• College or business school degree in public administration or engineering, or other relevant 
training in natural sciences or water management. 

2. Knowledge:  
• Principles of personnel management and public employer responsibilities. 
• Firm understanding of budget development, preparation, and expenditure control. 
• Asset management, capital improvement planning, and debt service responsibilities. 
• Methods for providing high levels of customer service support. 
• Exercise of standard and effective office practices. 

PAGE 36 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. 23M-XX 

Salary Range: 6 

TITLES:  ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Page 3 of 4 
Status: Exempt 

 

 3  
 

• Effective written and oral communication methods, including conflict resolution and 
emergency incident response. 

• Accurate business English, spelling, composition, and math. 
• Requirements and implementation of public meeting agenda and Brown Act notification and 

publication requirements. 
• Word processing, database, graphics and spreadsheet programs.  
• Public sector record keeping, retention and filing procedures and practices. 
• Techniques used to research, evaluate, and analyze scientific and statistical data.   

3. Skills:  
• Develop various complex/confidential reports that require research, information gathering 

and/or statistical analysis.  
• Approve invoices for payment, monitor budget to actual expenditures, prepare and monitor 

vendor contracts and bid-related documents.  
• Assist in or develop administrative policies, procedures, resolutions, ordinances, and notices. 
• Prepare and edit Board and Board Committee agendas, packets, minutes, grants, and 

analytical reports. 
• Review, approve or respond to human resources, insurance, and government documents. 
• Effectively and quickly grow competence in primary oversight of day-to-day duties at the 

agency office and in field operations. 
• Build positive rapport with agency Board of Directors, employees, and customers.  
• Use tact, initiative, prudence, and independent judgment within general policy and procedural 

guidelines. 
• Establish priorities for the agency and staff by working effectively on multiple duties. 
• Independently organize work priorities, meet critical deadlines, follow-up on assignments and 

employee direction. 
• Select and supervise staff, assigning employee duties and reviewing work for effectiveness 

and conformance to policies and procedures of the agency.  
• Make recommendations to the General Manager and Board when changes to policies or 

procedures are needed. 
• Support the General Manager through the completion of existing grants and their follow-up, 

reporting and close out.   
• Perform other special assignments as determined by the General Manager. 

4. Physical Demands: 

PAGE 37 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. 23M-XX 

Salary Range: 6 

TITLES:  ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Page 4 of 4 
Status: Exempt 

 

 4  
 

• Communicates orally with the Board of Directors, other employees, and the public in face-to-
face, one-on-one settings.  

• Manages employees and their day-to-day employment needs. 
• Travels by automobile on Agency business.  
• Uses telephone, radio, office equipment, and audio/video devices.  
• Sits for extended time periods with hearing, vision, and mobility within normal ranges.   
• May be required to work weekends and/or evenings, in emergency situations or at special 

community events. 
• Occasionally required to walk or hike in the field or during presentations or tours.  
• Drags, lifts, sets up multiple tables and chairs; carries, sets up and runs video/audio 

equipment; bends, walks, lifts, moves, measures, and crawls under desks or tables. Visits 
sites and walks/climbs over/around obstacles to for design and measurement of projects. 

5. Licenses and Certifications: 
• Possession of a California Class C driver’s license with a clean driving record and automobile 

insurance. 
• Civil or Professional Engineering certification desirable. 

F. WORK ENVIRONMENT 
Agency employees work in both an office and a field environment.  The employee is exposed to 
moderate noise levels and controlled temperature conditions with no direct exposure to hazardous 
physical substances. 
While working in the field, employee may be exposed to loud noise levels, cold and hot temperatures, 
inclement weather conditions, road hazards, vibration, chemicals, mechanical and/or electrical 
hazards, hazardous physical substances and fumes, dust, and air contaminants.  Employees may 
interact with upset staff and/or public and private representatives in interpreting and enforcing 
departmental policies and procedures. 

G. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Fair Employment and Housing Act, and 
Agency policy, absent undue hardship or direct threats to the health and safety of employee(s), the 
Agency provides employment-related reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities, both applicants and employees, to enable them to perform essential job functions. 

PAGE 38 of 128



 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. 23M-XX 

Salary Range: 6 

TITLES:  ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Page 1 of 4 
Status: Exempt 

 

 Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 

A. POSITION OVERVIEW 
The Assistant General Manager (AGM) position is responsible for specialized and continuing 
administrative assignments of a management nature.  The position requires leadership experience, 
exercise of independent judgment, and professional discretion.   
B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES  
The Assistant General Manager receives general direction from the General Manager and the Board 
of Directors.  The Assistant General Manager supervises administrative and operations supervisory 
staff and coordinates their work processes.  
C. ADVANCEMENT 
The individual in this position may be eligible to promote to the General Manager of the Agency. 
D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those 
required of the position if the duties are similar, related, or a logical assignment to this class. 
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments. 

• Directs and trains administrative staff and consultants on finance and collection procedures, 
including utility billing, accounts payable, accounts receivable, and general ledger activities, 
creates and adopts the annual budget, and cooperates with the consultant on the management 
role in the annual audit of Agency financial statements. 

• Supervises and trains operations staff and consultants on operations and maintenance activities 
on 2 water systems under permit by the State Water Resources Control Board (BDVWA and ID 
GM until they merge), 160 miles of potable water distribution lines, 8 active wells, 13 tanks, 456 
hydrants, 2,566 active meters, 5 hauling stations, and the Agency’s entire water system 
infrastructure.  

• Assists with or performs the research, creation, planning and publishing of agenda packets for 
the Board of Directors and Board Committees and attending and recording those meetings. 

• Participates in and stays current on the activities of the Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory 
Committee and Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission. 

• Ensures timely reporting of regulatory requirements related to state and federal water quality 
sampling, completion and posting of required Consumer Confidence Reports (currently for 3 
water distribution points in the two permitted systems), water rights and water shortage 
contingency plans, and others as required. 

PAGE 39 of 128



PAGE 40 of 128



 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 1 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
 

 

A. POSITION OVERVIEW 
Under general direction, the Water Distribution Supervisor plans, organizes, oversees, 
and ensures compliance with applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
ordinances, policies, procedures, and other requirements, and participates in the work of 
crews responsible for the operation, maintenance, and repair of potable and non-potable 
water systems, including deep well pumps, booster pumps, storage facilities, pipelines, 
water treatment systems, and water purification systems. The Water Distribution 
Supervisor also ensures work quality, water quality compliance, and adherence to 
established policies and procedures, provides responsible technical assistance to the 
General Manager and/or Assistant General Manager, and performs related work as 
assigned. 
This is the full supervisory-level class in the Water Distribution Operator series and is 
responsible for planning, organizing, supervising, reviewing, and evaluating the work of 
the water operators and the maintenance staff.  Performing the duties of the Water 
Distribution Operator requires comprehensive knowledge of water operations, the ability 
to organize and oversee the work of staff, the ability to execute various administrative 
responsibilities, and the use of considerable independence, initiative, and discretion 
within established guidelines. 
B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES  
Receives general direction from the General Manager and/or the Assistant General 
Manager.  Exercises direct supervision over technical and operations/maintenance staff. 
C. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that 
may be performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not 
exclude them from those required of the position if the duties are similar, related, or a 
logical assignment to this class. Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, 
or rescind the work assignments. 

• Plans, organizes, assigns, trains, directs, and reviews the work of assigned staff; 
performs and assists in the recruitment, selection and evaluation of staff; ensures 
the most effective use of staff and materials resources; and trains staff in work 
procedures and related activities.  

• Assists in the development and administration of assigned 
project/operation/maintenance budgets as part of the Agency’s budget, and 
assists with fiscal forecasting, budget monitoring, and expenditure controls. 

• Develops guidelines for water systems operations staff; participates in the 
development of operations guidelines and procedures; conducts and/or 

PAGE 41 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 2 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
participates in safety meetings; makes recommendations and implements safe 
work practices as necessary; and develops and updates standard operational 
procedures as needed. 

• Oversees work activities, projects, and programs, monitors workflow, and reviews 
and evaluates work product. 

• Reviews data and sets up Supervisory Data Acquisition and Control (SCADA) 
telemetry equipment to operate the water system(s) to ensure an adequate and 
safe supply of water in the Agency’s reservoirs and pipelines.  

• May travel to various facilities daily to perform security checks, monitor the 
condition of structures, equipment, etc., and take and record meter readings. 

• Conducts and/or supervises Underground Service Alerts (USA) investigations, 
including identifying existing facilities from Agency records, inspecting and marking 
areas for the pipeline ensuring contractors comply with specifications, and filing 
the appropriate report(s). 

• Performs a variety of duties relating to operating and maintaining the water supply 
and water quality, including measuring well levels, calibrating instrumentation 
equipment, investigating leaks, cleaning mains, and flushing the water system,  

• Monitors, schedules, conducts, samples, and reports water quality and related 
data as required by federal, state and local agencies. 

• Performs spot inspections of Agency operations to determine the proper use of 
Agency assets. 

• Performs programmable logic controller program modifications and works with the 
integrator to implement changes needed to SCADA. 

• Manages compliance reporting for the California Air Resources Board, Department 
of Toxic Substances, and the Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District, 
Biennial Inspection Terminal (BIT). 

• Manages production reporting. 

• Performs the most complex field-related repairs, maintenance, and research. 

• Conducts inspections for pipeline fabrication and installation, electrical and control 
system installation, and mechanical facility installation.  

• Works directly with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and 
ensures compliance with applicable federal, state and local rules, policies, and 
procedures. 

• Maintains appropriate work records and documents, including service orders, 
material and equipment use records, and maintenance logs.  

PAGE 42 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 3 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
• Prepares statistical and/or analytical records on operations, as necessary. 

• Performs the more difficult and complex maintenance duties of the work unit 
including supervision of contract services, reviewing plans for new water facilities, 
developing and maintaining a maintenance/repair/replacement database, and 
maintaining an inventory/ mapping of the water distribution system. 

• Operates heavy equipment, such as a backhoe, skip loader, dozer, etc. 

• Reviews and makes recommendations on contractor equipment/material 
submittals, and makes recommendations for equipment purchases, including 
pumps, motors, motor control centers, communication systems, and SCADA 
equipment.  

• Prepares cost estimates for supplies and materials necessary to maintain, repair, 
replace, and expand facilities, orders operations supplies and materials, and 
manages inventory.  

• Orders equipment, parts, and materials related to construction and maintenance 
functions within established department budget.   

• Receives and issues inventory and works with other departments on audits. 

• Coordinates operations activities with those of other departments and outside 
agencies and organizations; provides information and assistance regarding 
operations programs and services; receives and responds to concerns and 
questions; and reviews issues and recommends corrective actions. 

• Coordinates operations activities with those of other departments and outside 
agencies and organizations with respect to Cross Connection Control (Backflow) 
program, Lead and Copper Testing, and the like. 

• Participates on a variety of committees and task forces, attends and participates 
in professional group meetings and internal meetings, and stays abreast of new 
trends and innovations in the field of water production. 

• Participates and attends committee meetings, staff meetings, engineering, and 
other meetings as assigned. 

• Participates in the Agency’s “on-call” rotation as assigned. 

• Responds to call-outs after hours, weekends, and holidays. 

• Performs other duties as assigned. 
D. QUALIFICATIONS  

1. Education, Training, & Experience:  

PAGE 43 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 4 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
Any combination of training and experience that would provide the required knowledge, 
skills, and abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the minimum required 
qualifications would be: 

• Equivalent to the completion of a High School diploma or GED 

• Five (5) years of increasingly responsible experience in operations and 
maintenance; including electrical systems, mechanical systems, pumping, and 
disinfection equipment 

• Two (2) years of supervisory or lead experience 

• Experience in potable water quality and/or cross-connection specialist and/or 
electrical systems is highly desirable 

2. Knowledge:  
• Principles and practices of employee supervision, including work planning, 

assignment review and evaluation, discipline, and the training of staff in work 
procedures.   

• Principles and practices of leadership. 

• Advanced principles and practices of water treatment and water production. 

• Advanced operations and maintenance procedures utilized for water treatment, 
distribution, and maintenance. 

• Advanced operations, methods, materials, and equipment used in water 
production and purification, including modern techniques and equipment for 
automatic controls and telemetry systems. 

• General principles and practices of budget development, preparation, and 
expenditure control. 

• Management practices as applied to the analysis, evaluation, development, 
and implementation of policies and procedures. 

• Occupational hazards and standard safety practices. 

• Project management principles and concepts. 

• Research and reporting methods, techniques, and procedures. 

• Applicable federal, state and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and 
procedures relevant to the assigned area of responsibility. 

• The principles and practices of records management. 

• Techniques for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing 
with the public, vendors, contractors, and Agency staff. 

PAGE 44 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 5 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
• The structure and content of the English language, including the meaning and 

spelling of words, rules of composition, and grammar. 

• Modern equipment and communication tools used for business functions and 
program, project, and task coordination, including computers and software 
programs relevant to work performed. 

3. Skills:  
• Select and supervise staff; provide training and development opportunities; 

ensure work is performed effectively; and evaluate performance in an objective 
and positive manner. 

• Assist in developing and implementing goals, objectives, practices, policies, 
procedures, and work standards.  

• Read and interpret gauges and testing equipment accurately; install, repair, 
and maintain telemetry/SCADA system equipment; and accurately apply 
applicable laws, codes, and regulations. 

• Make adjustments to standard operating procedures, as appropriate.  

• Operate heavy equipment; use a variety of hand and power tools such as a 
signal generator, welder, and pipeline locator in the performance of daily tasks. 

• Read and interpret a variety of documents such as safety rules, operating and 
maintenance instructions, procedure manuals, maps, charts, pipeline plans, 
and profile drawings. 

• Calculate figures and amounts such as percentages, proportions, areas, and 
volumes to practical situations, and apply concepts of basic algebra and 
geometry. 

• Define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw valid conclusions.  

• Interpret and apply the policies, procedures, laws, codes, and regulations 
pertaining to operations programs and functions. 

• Research, analyze, and evaluate service delivery methods, procedures, and 
techniques. 

• Identify and respond to operational issues, concerns, and needs. 

• Perform work in accordance with specific safety procedures to minimize the 
potential for injury. 

• Prepare clear, concise, and accurate reports, drawings, maps, notes, 
correspondence, and other written materials. 

PAGE 45 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 6 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
• Use tact, initiative, prudence, and independent judgment within general policy 

and procedural guidelines. 

• Independently organize work, set priorities, meet critical deadlines, and follow-
up on assignments. 

• Effectively use computer systems, software applications relevant to work 
performed, and modern business equipment to perform a variety of work tasks. 

• Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing, using 
appropriate English grammar and syntax. 

• Establish, maintain, and foster positive and effective working relationships with 
those contacted in the course of work. 

4. Physical Demands 
• Mobility to work in the field. 

• Strength, stamina, and mobility to perform medium to heavy physical work. 

• Sit, stand, and walk on level, uneven, or slippery surfaces. 

• Frequently reach, twist, turn, kneel, bend, stoop, squat, and crouch. 

• Frequently grasp and make repetitive hand movement in the performance of 
daily duties. 

• Operate varied hand and power tools and construction equipment (backhoes, 
loaders, etc.). 

• Operate a motor vehicle (standard passenger or 4-wheel drive) and visit 
various Agency sites. 

• Visually inspect and operate equipment.   

• Perform fieldwork requiring frequent walking in operational areas to identify 
problems or hazards, which may include working on live electrical wires.  

• Finger dexterity is needed to operate and repair tools and equipment.   

• Lift, carry, push, and pull materials and objects averaging a weight of 60 pounds 
or heavier weights, in all cases with the use of proper equipment and/or 
assistance from other staff.  

• Wear and use the proper Personal Protective Equipment (PPE). 
5. Licenses & Certifications: 

• Valid California Class C driver’s license and current automobile insurance. 

PAGE 46 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion 23R-XX 

Salary Range: 5 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR  
 

Page 7 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
• Valid Class A California Driver’s License or attainment within six (6) months of 

hire.  

• SWRCB Water Distribution Certificate Grade II (Grade III desired). 

• SWRCB Water Treatment Certificate Grade II. 

• Competent Person Certificate for trenching and excavation or attainment within 
six (6) months of hire. 

• First Aid and CPR Training Certification. 
6. Other Requirements 

This is a safety-sensitive and federally regulated DOT position subject to the Agency’s 
Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy, which is conducted in accordance with Title 49 CFR 
Part 40. 
 
E. WORK ENVIRONMENT 
Agency employees work in an office and a field environment.  When working in an office 
environment the employee is exposed to moderate noise levels, controlled temperature 
conditions, and no direct exposure to hazardous physical substances. 
When working in the field employees may be exposed to loud noise levels, cold and hot 
temperatures, inclement weather conditions, road hazards, vibration, confining 
workspace, chemicals, mechanical and/or electrical hazards, hazardous physical 
substances, and fumes, dust and air contaminants.  Employees may interact with public 
and private representatives in interpreting and enforcing departmental policies and 
procedures. Required to be on call for a 24/7 schedule for a one (1) week duration, as 
directed by the General Manager and/or Assistant General Manager. 
F. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Fair Employment and Housing 
Act, and Agency policy, absent undue hardship or direct threats to the health and safety 
of employee(s), the Agency provides employment-related reasonable accommodations 
to qualified individuals with disabilities, both applicants and employees, to enable them to 
perform essential job functions. 

PAGE 47 of 128



PAGE 48 of 128



 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
          03 AT II /CSR 
                       04 AT III /CSR 

TITLES: ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE  
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 1 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 
 

 1  
 

A. POSITION OVERVIEW 
Under limited supervision, the Accounting Technician/ Customer Service Representative routinely 
performs a variety of accounting duties of various complexities related to purchase orders, accounts 
payable, accounting, job cost, inventory, fixed assets, general ledger, customer service, payroll, 
clerical, other related duties, and other duties as assigned. This position is characterized by the level 
of skills required to perform the duties of the position, as well as the level of supervisory oversight 
provided to this position on a routine basis and the independent judgment required.   
B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES 
This position reports directly to the Assistant General Manager.  This position has no supervisory duties, 
but may have but may have “lead” and/or training responsibilities. 
C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT 
The title and salary range (i.e., Level I, II, or III) of the individual in this position is commensurate with 
the following factors as determined by the Agency: degree of supervision required, abilities, skills, 
training, education level, qualifications, and experience. Regarding internal promotions, the Agency 
considers factors, which include without limitation, the individual’s overall performance. 
D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those 
required of the position if the work duties are similar, related, or a logical assignment to this class. 

1. Purchase Orders: 
 Maintains purchase order database and files, providing reconciliation and review of journals 

and related general ledger accounts.  
 Processes all paperwork required for Purchase Orders using computerized system (i.e., 

inputs, print journals, follow-up).   
 Provides purchase orders to authorized personnel. 

2. Accounts Payable: 
 Maintains Accounts Payable database and files.  
 Gathers, assembles, tabulates, checks, verifies, prepares and inputs all paperwork required 

to process accounts payable for payment (i.e., review for correctness). 
 Processes documents involved in financial transactions and financial recordkeeping. 
 Responsible for vendor payments and other claims against the Agency. 
 Matches invoices with purchase orders to ensure correct billing. 
 Makes mathematical calculations. 
 Assigns general ledger account numbers. 
 Prepares checks. 

PAGE 49 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
         03 AT II /CSR 

  04 AT III /CSR 
TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE

ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 2 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

2

 Obtains approval and signatures for distribution of payment.
 Maintains control of all accounts payable checks by monitoring number sequence.
 Provides reconciliation and review of A/P Journals and related General Ledger accounts.
 Prepares disbursements packages.
 Files financial data.

3. Accounting:
 Performs accounting tasks (low to moderately complex depending on position title/level

assigned) including regular analysis and reconciliation of revenue, expenditure and balance
sheet accounts.

 Prepares monthly and year-end financial statements including balance sheet, income
statement, and supporting ledgers and journals in an accurate and timely manner.

 Makes appropriate periodic journal entries at month-end and year-end closings.
 Determines appropriate accounts, reconciles, inputs and posts to general ledger.
 Monitors and makes recommendations for cash flow requirements.
 Performs periodic internal audits of accounting records to assure adequate controls.
 Reconciles Agency bank accounts monthly.
 Prepares special reports for the State of California, management staff, and the Board of

Directors.
 Performs special analytical studies as directed by the General Manager or Assistant General

Manager.
 Assists with cross training of other staff on critical job functions.
 Provides assistance and directs annual audit, interfacing with outside auditors and preparing

audit schedules as required (i.e., fixed asset, debt, prepaid).
 Prepares the annual audit binder including reconciliation of all accounts.
 Assists with analysis, preparation, and presentation of the Agency budget and audit.

4. Job Cost:
 Maintains Job Cost accounting database and files.
 Provides reconciliation and review of journal and related general ledger accounts.

5. Inventory:
 Maintains inventory database and files.
 Assists field representative to reconcile periodic inventory count.
 Prepares and inputs all paperwork required to add inventory purchased and remove

inventory used.
 Provides reconciliation and review of journal and related general ledger accounts.

PAGE 50 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
          03 AT II /CSR 
                       04 AT III /CSR 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE  
                      ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 3 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 3  
 

6. Fixed Assets: 
 Maintains fixed asset database and files.   
 Sets up, calculates, and monitors annual fixed asset depreciation; adjusts for new or retired 

assets as appropriate.  
 Prepares annual schedule for audit.  
 Provides reconciliation and review of journal and related general ledger accounts.   

7. General Ledger: 
 Makes miscellaneous regular general ledger postings and balances accounts.  
 Ensures timely and accurate posting to the general ledger and researches information for 

adjustments to general ledger. 
 Prepare and post payroll journal entries and time-off accruals to the general ledger. 
 Responsible for all bank reconciliations. 
 Sets up accounts as needed for general ledger posting. 
 Prepares month-end journal entries. 
 Assists in the preparation of periodic financial reports and statements and prepares and 

maintains spreadsheet analyses and reports.   
 Closes and adjusts journals and ledgers each fiscal year. 
 Prepares monthly financial statements.   
 Works with other accounting staff to balance accounts receivable database records and 

journals to the general ledger. 
8. Customer Service: 
 Performs cashier duties.   
 Interacts with customers in a courteous, respectful, and professional manner.  
 Maintains assigned cash drawer in an accurate and accountable manner. 
 Communicates account status and Agency Rules & Regulations to customers. 

9. Payroll:   
 Prepares and processes payroll for Agency employees.   
 Gathers, organizes, and prepares a variety of information for the preparation of the Agency's 

payroll. 
 Audits time records for accuracy and proper distribution of costs. 
 Posts payroll distribution to general ledger.   
 Provides reconciliation and review of journal and related general ledger accounts.   
 Calculates payroll changes to determine fiscal impact on budgeting. 

PAGE 51 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
          03 AT II /CSR 
                       04 AT III /CSR 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE  
                      ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 4 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 4  
 

 Audits, reviews, and adjusts payroll data concerning vacation, sick leave, and overtime 
balances. 

 Maintains and updates employee payroll records. 
 Prepares payroll reports and summaries for retirement systems. 
 Prepares and distributes payments to insurance agencies, CalPERS, EDD, garnishments 

and others receiving monies from payroll withholdings. 
 Prepares period reports on wages paid. 
 Researches and corrects payroll discrepancies. 
 Ensures that Agency payroll and compensation policies are adhered to. 
 Uses a computer and appropriate software in processing the Agency's payroll. 
 Answers a variety of questions concerning leave balances, payroll discrepancies, and net 

payments for Agency staff. 
 Prepares and distributes W-2 forms annually. 
 Provides assistance to the Human Resources Department/Personnel Administrator, as 

needed. 
10. Clerical:   
 Prepares reports. 
 Types correspondence and files.   
 Banking and mail errands. 

11. Other Duties: 
 Compile and verify accuracy of bank deposits. 
 Maintain and process Petty Cash disbursements and replenishments. 
 Prepares Monthly Disbursements Report and the Monthly Financial Statements Report for 

agenda deadlines for Board of Directors’ meetings. 
 Processes customer refunds and voids through credit cards based on utility billing 

transactions. 
 Prepares and distributes 1099's annually. 
 Other duties as assigned. 

12. Lead:   
 Answers technical accounting questions from staff. 
 Directs staff in proper procedures for accounting. 
 Trains staff. 
 Uses independent judgment to solve problems and efficiently lead the work of other finance 

staff.   

PAGE 52 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
          03 AT II /CSR 
                       04 AT III /CSR 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE  
                      ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 5 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 5  
 

 May organize and coordinate daily accounting functions and assignments. 
13. Safety:   
 Follows proper safety practices at all times.   
 Attends safety meetings. 

E. QUALIFICATIONS 
1. Education, Training, & Experience: 
 Graduation from high school or equivalent. 
 Any combination of experience, education, and/or training that would provide the required 

knowledge, skills, and abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and 
abilities would be: 

□ College level course work in accounting. 
□ 3 -5 years of accounting experience, including experience in computerized accounting 

system, accounts payable, payroll, and general ledger.  
□ Experience in governmental accounting is highly desirable. 
□ AA Degree in Accounting or Bachelor's degree in accounting is highly desirable. 

2. Skills: 
 Ability to work independently, efficiently, and productively when completing work tasks with 

little or no supervision. 
 Prioritization, organization, and coordination skills. 
 Ability to interpret and apply Agency rules, policies, and procedures governing the accounting 

process. 
 Ability to responsibly and accurately perform semi-skilled to skilled bookkeeping functions 

and the most skilled financial record keeping functions using independent judgment; 
including performing confidential administrative and clerical functions.   

 Knowledge of principles and practices of accounts payable, payroll, and general ledger. 
 Knowledge of procedures and requirements for payroll and accounts payable. 
 Knowledge of laws, ordinances, statutes, and regulations of the management of a water 

agency and controlling the preparation of and maintenance of accounting records including 
issuance of payroll. 

 Ability to work with vendors to resolve payment issues. 
 Knowledge of general and subsidiary ledger functions and requirements.   
 Proficient, effective, and accurate at using word processing, presentation, and spreadsheet 

software, and at using 10-key adding machines by touch. 
 Familiar with governmental accounting software, which includes accounts payable, payroll, 

and accounting systems.  
 Ability to understand and carry out verbal instructions.   

PAGE 53 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Motion No. M23-XX 

Salary Range: 02 AT I /CSR 
          03 AT II /CSR 
                       04 AT III /CSR 

TITLES:  ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN I/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE  
                      ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN II/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 
                     ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN III/ CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE 

Page 6 of 6 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 6  
 

 Ability to read and understand water agency terminology. 
 Ability to read and understand accounting terminology.  
 Ability to make mathematical calculations with speed and accuracy.  
 Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and respectful working relationships with those 

contacted in the course of work, and to interact with the public and Board of Directors in a 
prompt, courteous, patient, polite, productive, and efficient manner. 

 Ability to maintain accurate records.  
 Ability to recommend improvements in Accounting Technician job-related policies and 

procedures. 
 Knowledge of applicable safety standards and requirements. 

3. Physical Demands: 
 Possess the ability to lift and/or carry objects (no greater than 20 lbs.) on an infrequent basis.   
 Ability to bend, twist, turn, push, pull and reach routinely, as well as perform repetitive motion 

tasks. 
 Ability to stoop, kneel, and crouch routinely.  
 Ability to sit for extended time periods and use office equipment, such as computer keyboards 

and terminals, telephones, 10-Key adding machine, copiers, and fax machines on a regular 
basis.   

 Ability to hear and see within average ranges with or without correction.  
 Ability to travel by automobile in conducting Agency Business. 

4. Special Requirements: 
 Maintain valid California Class C Driver’s License.  
 Proof of a good driving record free from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for 

a period of at least two (2) years.  
 Position subject to extended work hours, evening meetings, and periodic travel. 
 First Aid and CPR Training Certification. 

F. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Fair Employment and Housing Act, and 
Agency policy, absent undue hardship or direct threats to the health and safety of employee(s), the 
Agency provides employment-related reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities, both applicants and employees, to enable them to perform essential job functions. 

PAGE 54 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 1 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 1  
 

A. POSITION OVERVIEW 
Under general direction of the Assistant General Manager, the Water Distribution Operator (WDO Level 
I to III) routinely performs a variety of semi-skilled and routine assignments related to the Agency’s 
water distribution system and water production system, duties related to inventory and field service, 
other related duties, and other duties as assigned.  This position is characterized by the level of skills 
required to perform the duties of the position, as well as the level of supervisory oversight provided to 
this position on a routine basis and the independent judgment required.   
B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES 
This position reports directly to the Assistant General Manager.  This position has no supervisor duties, 
but may have “lead” and/or training responsibilities. 
C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT 
The title and salary range (i.e., Level I, II, or III) of the individual in this class is commensurate with the 
following factors as determined by the Agency: skills, abilities, education, training, and experience level.  
Regarding internal promotions, the Agency considers factors, which include without limitation, the 
individual’s overall performance, demonstrated independent judgment, and degree of supervision 
required. 
D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES 
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those 
required of the position if the duties are similar, related, or a logical assignment to this class. 
Management reserves the right to add, modify, change, or rescind the work assignments. 

1. Water Distribution System: 
• Repairs, installs and maintains distribution and transmission pipe networks, including but not 

limited to: water mains, service connections, fire hydrants, air/vacuum valves, and meters on 
a scheduled or emergency basis.  

• Operates, repairs, and maintains manual and automated valves such as gate, globe, ball, 
check, and butterfly type valves. 

• Digs, backfills, and compacts trenches by operating tractors, trucks, rollers, jackhammers, 
backhoes, compressors, and loaders.  

• Repairs damaged roads. 
• Assists in the disinfection and flushing of water mains and related appurtenances.  
• Performs welding, carpentry, pipefitting, and cement work, using power and hand tools. 

PAGE 55 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 2 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 2  
 

• Locates and marks or relays information concerning location of Agency’s facilities for 
Underground Service Alert (USA) activities. 

• Responsible for proper on-site procedure and set-up of traffic control functions. 
• Maintains and repairs vehicles as well as all field equipment or makes recommendations and 

facilitates such repairs. 
• Assists in information gathering pertaining to fire flows, will serve letters, facility upgrades, 

and project plans and specifications. 
• Ensures proper parts and material are obtained for assigned tasks.  

2. Water Production System: 
• Performs a variety of skilled and/or semi-skilled monitoring, maintenance, installation, testing 

and repair on water pumps, control systems, recording devices, motors, valves and 
chlorinators of the water production system on a scheduled and an emergency basis. 

• Maintains and ensures the adequate supply of water in reservoirs and in the Agency water 
system.   

• Manages energy usage and is responsible for compliance with “Time-of-Use” schedules. 
• Collects water samples for lab analysis in compliance with state and federal rules, regulations 

and standards; completes and submits documentation pertaining to water quality regulatory 
requirements; assesses system water quality and makes appropriate adjustments, including 
the use of chemicals, to assure public safety; and calculates dosages. 

• Operates, maintains and monitors water production equipment such as boosters, wells, 
reservoirs, and pressure reducing/sustaining stations. Operates equipment necessary for 
maintaining water production facilities, including pumps and emergency generators. 

• Adjusts and changes pump and motor lubrication, such as, but not limited to, pump packing, 
motor oil, well shaft oil, and greased bearings and joints.   

• Performs water table depth measurements and records findings.  
• Works on energized 480 V three phase related equipment. 
• Inspects for cross connection and backflow requirements.   
• Administers backflow program. 
• Compiles memoranda, data reports, written correspondence, and develops written 

procedures related to departmental needs and requirements.   
• Interprets maps and provides direction to complex problems with multiple variables. 
• Operates and maintains telemetry control systems and their associated components. 

PAGE 56 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 3 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 3  
 

3. Inventory: 
• Monitors and maintains adequate inventory of water system parts and supplies, and includes 

specialty parts and supplies not included in formal inventory counts.   
• Obtains quotes and requisitions inventory as needed.  
• Makes recommendations on new products and services related to operation and 

maintenance of water system. 
• Assists accounting staff to reconcile periodic inventory count.   
• Prepares and submits all paperwork required to add inventory purchased and remove 

inventory used.   
4. Field Services Duties:   
 Reads and records residential and commercial meter readings manually or using an 

electronic recording device. 
 Provides customer service; handles, prioritizes and completes Service Orders and interacts 

with customers regarding water quality, billing, and field service duties, including but not 
limited to, turn-on/lock-offs, leak repair, pressure checks, taste and odor complaints and 
meter repair/replacement.  

 Communicates politely with customers. 
5. Other Duties: 
 Coordinates work of outside contractors as related to departmental needs and requirements. 
 Understands and abides by Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service. 
 Acquires and records data by hand or through the operation of various data collection devices 

and programs such as meter reading equipment; supervisory control and data acquisition 
(SCADA) systems; online analyzers; Geographical Information System (GIS); and District 
atlas maps.  
□ Performs general housekeeping in shop and yard; facility maintenance and grounds 

keeping. 
□ Completes necessary forms and reports and computer data entry.  Communicates using 

written and computerized methods such as email, word processing, spreadsheet or other 
customized software programs. 

□ Maintains necessary supplies, tools and equipment in Agency vehicle.  
□ Maintains District records. 

 Attends meetings and off-site training as required. 

PAGE 57 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 4 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 4  
 

 Recommends improvements in job-related policies and procedures. 
 Completes regularly on-call duty.  
 Responds to after-hours emergencies. 

6. Lead Responsibilities (WDO II or WDO III):   
 Answers technical questions from staff. 
 Assists with cross training of other staff on critical job functions. 
 Uses independent judgment to solve problems and efficiently lead the work of other field 

staff.   
 May organize and coordinate daily functions and assignments of others. 

7. Safety:   
 Proper knowledge of safety practices and safety gear.   
 Follows proper safety practices at all times.   
 Promotes compliance with Agency’s Injury and Illness Prevention Program. 
 Attends safety meetings. 

E. QUALIFICATIONS 
1. Education, Training, & Experience: 
 Graduation from high school or equivalent.  Advanced course work in water distribution or 

water treatment science highly desirable. 
2. Knowledge: 
 Knowledge, training, and experience of laws, rules, regulations, and principles of work safety, 

and proper work safety standards. 
 Knowledge, training, and experience of proper procedure in the utilization of Underground 

Service Alert. 
 Knowledge, training, and experience of safe application and handling of chemicals and other 

hazardous materials. 
 Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge in the operation and maintenance of a water 

distribution system and water production operations, which includes SCADA and RTU 
programming and troubleshooting. 
□ Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of state and federal water regulations. 
□ Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of distribution system parts and materials. 

PAGE 58 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 5 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 5  
 

□ Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of valve operation, maintenance, and 
repair. 

□ Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge in the operation and transport of heavy 
equipment. 

□ Basic (WDO I) to expert (WDO III) knowledge of operator math and concepts. 
 Knowledge, training, and experience of customer service techniques. 
 Satisfactory knowledge in the use and application of common and specialized computer 

software. 
3. Skills: 
 Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and respectful working relationships with those 

contacted in the course of work, and to interact with the public and Board of Directors in a 
prompt, respectful, courteous, patient, polite, productive, and efficient manner. 

 Ability to work independently, efficiently, and productively when completing work tasks. 
 Prioritization, organization, and coordination skills.   
 Use independent judgment and exercise initiative in daily work activities. 
 Understand and carry out oral and/or written instructions accurately and effectively. 
 Safe operation and use of all power tools, hand tools, heavy equipment, and motor vehicles.  
 Read and interpret plans and drawings.  
 Solve shop and field arithmetic. 
 Troubleshoot and repair pump and electrical problems satisfactorily.   
 Use computer systems and software packages related to the needs of the Agency. 
 Ability to read basic (WDO I) to complex (WDO III) literature.   
 Compile clear and concise reports of operations, job reports, summary reports, and 

memoranda, as directed.   
 Maintain accurate records and accurately record data. 

4. Physical Demands:  
 Operate Agency vehicles and equipment in distribution system construction, maintenance, 

and repair work. 
 Enter and exit a vehicle multiple times daily. 

PAGE 59 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 6 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 6  
 

 Must be able to frequently carry, push, pull, reach and lift equipment and parts weighing up 
to 100 pounds. 

 Frequently stoop, kneel, crouch, crawl, and climb throughout the course of the day.  
 Walk, stand, and crouch on narrow, slippery, or erratically moving surfaces or uneven terrain. 
 Work in an environment with exposure to dust, dirt, and significant temperature changes 

between hot and cold. 
 Communicate orally in face-to-face, one-to-one, and group settings or utilizing cellular 

telephones and fixed frequency radios. 
 Use office equipment such as computer terminals and software common to the industry, 

copiers and FAX machines. 
 Stand and walk for extended time periods. 
 Ability to hear and see within average ranges with or without correction. 
 Climb to heights in excess of 40 feet. 

5. Licenses & Certifications: 
 Water Distribution Operator I requires state certification at level D1 within 18 months of 

employment.  Advancement to Water Distribution Operator II requires state certification level 
of D2 and treatment certification T1 AND two (2) to three (3) years relevant work experience 
with increasing responsibilities.  Advancement to Water Distribution Operator III requires 
state certification level of D3 and treatment T2 AND three (3) to five (5) years relevant work 
experience with increasing responsibilities. 

 All Water Distribution Operator classifications require the appropriate Class A driver’s license 
or, in the case of entry level Water Distribution Operator I, ability to obtain such license within 
18 months. 

 Proof of a good driving record free from multiple or serious traffic violations or accidents for 
a period of at least two (2) years.  

 First Aid and CPR Training Certification. 
6. Other Requirements 
 This is a safety-sensitive and federally regulated DOT position subject to the Agency’s Drug 

and Alcohol Testing Policy, which is conducted in accordance with Title 49 CFR Part 40. 
  

PAGE 60 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

CLASS DESCRIPTION 

Revised: Resolution No. 12R-32   

Salary Range:  02 WDO I 
              03 WDO II 
       04 WDO III 
 

TITLES:  WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR I 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR II 
                      WATER DISTRIBUTION OPERATOR III 

Page 7 of 7 
Status: Non-Exempt 

 

 7  
 

F. WORK ENVIRONMENT 
 Agency employees work in an office and a field environment.  When working in an office 

environment the employee is exposed to moderate noise levels, controlled temperature 
conditions, and no direct exposure to hazardous physical substances. 
When working in the field employees may be exposed to loud noise levels, cold and hot 
temperatures, inclement weather conditions, road hazards, vibration, confining workspace, 
chemicals, mechanical and/or electrical hazards, hazardous physical substances, and 
fumes, dust and air contaminants.  Employees may interact with public and private 
representatives in interpreting and enforcing departmental policies and procedures. Required 
to be on call for a 24/7 schedule for a one (1) week duration, as directed by the General 
Manager and/or Water Distribution Supervisor. 

 Ability to travel by automobile in conducting Agency Business. 
 Work around and tolerate chlorine and other associated chemicals used in water treatment. 
 Work with high voltage electricity. 
 Position subject to extended work hours, periodic meetings, and periodic travel.   

G. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Fair Employment and Housing Act, and 
Agency policy, absent undue hardship or direct threats to the health and safety of employee(s), the 
Agency provides employment-related reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with 
disabilities, both applicants and employees, to enable them to perform essential job functions. 
 

PAGE 61 of 128



PAGE 62 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

APPENDIX C 

RANGE AND STEP SCALE 

  

PAGE 63 of 128



PAGE 64 of 128



RESOLUTION NO. 23R-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

AUTHORIZING CLASSIFICATION RANGE AND STEP FOR  
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER AND WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPERVISOR 

AND  
AMENDING APPENDIX C – RANGE AND STEP SCALE  

INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE TO THE EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2022 the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency adopted Resolution No. 22R-03 setting forth the Employee Handbook 
which included Appendix C - Range and Step Scale; and 

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2023 the Board of Directors authorized the addition of two 
new job descriptions:  Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; and 

WHEREAS, on June 27, 2023 the Board of Directors set the Range and Step scale 
for the Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; and  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors does hereby 
authorize the modification of the Employee Handbook Appendix C – Range and Step Scale 
to include the position Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor with 
an effective date of June 27, 2023. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the updated Employee Handbook Appendix C – 
Range and Step Scale is hereby incorporated into this Resolution as Attachment A. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution No. 23R-05 is hereby rescinded and of 
no further force and effect. 

Page 1 of 3
Resolution No. 23R-11 
June 27, 2023 

PAGE 65 of 128



Page 2 of 3
Resolution No. 
23R-11 June 27, 2023 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency this 27th day of June 2023. 

By _________________________________ 
        John Burkhart, President of the Board 

ATTEST, 

By____________________________________ 
  Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 

Attachment A – 2023/24 Range and Step Scale Adding Assistant General Manager and 
Water Distribution Supervisor Positions 

Official Seal 

PAGE 66 of 128



D
R

A
F

T
 R

E
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

 N
O

. 
2

3
R

-1
1

B
D

V
W

A
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 R

A
N

G
E

 A
N

D
 S

T
E

P
 S

C
A

L
E

N
E

W
 A

G
M

 a
n

d
 W

D
S

 P
O

S
IT

IO
N

S

J
O

B
 T

IT
L

E
R

A
N

G
E

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

S
T

E
P

N
O

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

J
K

L
M

N

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

I
1

P
e

r 
H

o
u
r 

R
a

te
2

4
.6

8
2

5
.3

0
2

5
.9

3
2

6
.5

8
2

7
.2

4
2

7
.9

2
2

8
.6

2
2

9
.3

4
3

0
.0

7
3

0
.8

2
3

1
.5

9
3

2
.3

8
3

3
.1

9

M
o

n
th

ly
4

,2
7
8

4
,3

8
5

4
,4

9
5

4
,6

0
7

4
,7

2
2

4
,8

4
0

4
,9

6
1

5
,0

8
6

5
,2

1
2

5
,3

4
2

5
,4

7
6

5
,6

1
3

5
,7

5
3

A
n

n
u

a
lly

5
1
,3

3
4

5
2
,6

2
4

5
3
,9

3
4

5
5
,2

8
6

5
6
,6

5
9

5
8
,0

7
4

5
9
,5

3
0

6
1
,0

2
7

6
2
,5

4
6

6
4
,1

0
6

6
5
,7

0
7

6
7
,3

5
0

6
9
,0

3
5

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

II
2

P
e

r 
H

o
u
r 

R
a

te
2

8
.3

8
2

9
.0

9
2

9
.8

2
3

0
.5

7
3

1
.3

3
3

2
.1

1
3

2
.9

1
3

3
.7

3
3

4
.5

7
3

5
.4

3
3

6
.3

2
3

7
.2

3
3

8
.1

6

M
o

n
th

ly
4

,9
1
9

5
,0

4
2

5
,1

6
9

5
,2

9
9

5
,4

3
1

5
,5

6
6

5
,7

0
4

5
,8

4
7

5
,9

9
2

6
,1

4
1

6
,2

9
6

6
,4

5
3

6
,6

1
4

A
n

n
u

a
lly

5
9
,0

3
0

6
0
,5

0
7

6
2
,0

2
6

6
3
,5

8
6

6
5
,1

6
6

6
6
,7

8
9

6
8
,4

5
3

7
0
,1

5
8

7
1
,9

0
6

7
3
,6

9
4

7
5
,5

4
6

7
7
,4

3
8

7
9
,3

7
3

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

II
I

3

P
e

r 
H

o
u
r 

R
a

te
3

2
.6

4
3

3
.4

6
3

4
.3

0
3

5
.1

6
3

6
.0

4
3

6
.9

4
3

7
.8

6
3

8
.8

1
3

9
.7

8
4

0
.7

7
4

1
.7

9
4

2
.8

3
4

3
.9

0

M
o

n
th

ly
5

,6
5
8

5
,8

0
0

5
,9

4
5

6
,0

9
4

6
,2

4
7

6
,4

0
3

6
,5

6
2

6
,7

2
7

6
,8

9
5

7
,0

6
7

7
,2

4
4

7
,4

2
4

7
,6

0
9

A
n

n
u

a
lly

6
7
,8

9
1

6
9
,5

9
7

7
1
,3

4
4

7
3
,1

3
3

7
4
,9

6
3

7
6
,8

3
5

7
8
,7

4
9

8
0
,7

2
5

8
2
,7

4
2

8
4
,8

0
2

8
6
,9

2
3

8
9
,0

8
6

9
1
,3

1
2

4

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 L

e
a

d
P

e
r 

H
o

u
r 

R
a

te
3

7
.5

3
3

8
.4

7
3

9
.4

3
4

0
.4

2
4

1
.4

3
4

2
.4

7
4

3
.5

3
4

4
.6

2
4

5
.7

4
4

6
.8

8
4

8
.0

5
4

9
.2

5
5

0
.4

8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

d
M

o
n
th

ly
6

,5
0
5

6
,6

6
8

6
,8

3
5

7
,0

0
6

7
,1

8
1

7
,3

6
2

7
,5

4
5

7
,7

3
4

7
,9

2
8

8
,1

2
6

8
,3

2
9

8
,5

3
7

8
,7

5
0

A
n

n
u

a
lly

7
8
,0

6
2

8
0
,0

1
8

8
2
,0

1
4

8
4
,0

7
4

8
6
,1

7
4

8
8
,3

3
8

9
0
,5

4
2

9
2
,8

1
0

9
5
,1

3
9

9
7
,5

1
0

9
9
,9

4
4

1
0
2

,4
4
0

1
0
4

,9
9
8

5

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

P
e

r 
H

o
u
r 

R
a

te
4

3
.1

6
4

4
.2

4
4

5
.3

5
4

6
.4

8
4

7
.6

4
4

8
.8

3
5

0
.0

5
5

1
.3

0
5

2
.5

8
5

3
.8

9
5

5
.2

4
5

6
.6

2
5

8
.0

4

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

M
o

n
th

ly
7

,4
8
1

7
,6

6
8

7
,8

6
1

8
,0

5
7

8
,2

5
8

8
,4

6
4

8
,6

7
5

8
,8

9
2

9
,1

1
4

9
,3

4
1

9
,5

7
5

9
,8

1
4

1
0
,0

6
0

A
n

n
u

a
lly

8
9
,7

7
3

9
2
,0

1
9

9
4
,3

2
8

9
6
,6

7
8

9
9
,0

9
1

1
0
1

,5
6
6

1
0
4

,1
0
4

1
0
6

,7
0
4

1
0
9

,3
6
6

1
1
2

,0
9
1

1
1
4

,8
9
9

1
1
7

,7
7
0

1
2
0

,7
2
3

6

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

P
e

r 
H

o
u
r 

R
a

te
4

9
.6

4
5

0
.8

8
5

2
.1

5
5

3
.4

5
5

4
.7

9
5

6
.1

6
5

7
.5

6
5

9
.0

0
6

0
.4

8
6

1
.9

9
6

3
.5

4
6

5
.1

3
6

6
.7

6

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n
a

g
e

r
M

o
n
th

ly
8

,6
0
4

8
,8

1
9

9
,0

3
9

9
,2

6
5

9
,4

9
7

9
,7

3
4

9
,9

7
7

1
0
,2

2
7

1
0
,4

8
3

1
0
,7

4
5

1
1
,0

1
4

1
1
,2

8
9

1
1
,5

7
2

A
n

n
u

a
lly

1
0
3

,2
5
1

1
0
5

,8
3
0

1
0
8

,4
7
2

1
1
1

,1
7
6

1
1
3

,9
6
3

1
1
6

,8
1
3

1
1
9

,7
2
5

1
2
2

,7
2
0

1
2
5

,7
9
8

1
2
8

,9
3
9

1
3
2

,1
6
3

1
3
5

,4
7
0

1
3
8

,8
6
1

R
a

n
g

e
 &

 S
te

p
 S

c
a

le
 A

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y
 R

e
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 N

o
. 

2
3

R
-1

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

7
, 

2
0

2
3

B
D

V
W

A
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 H

a
n
d
b
o
o
k

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h
. 

I 
/ 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
p

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h
. 

II
 /

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
p

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h
. 

II
I 
/ 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
p

Page 3 of 3
Resolution No. 23R-11 
June 27, 2023

PAGE 67 of 128



PAGE 68 of 128



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

Employee Handbook 
Resolution No. 22R-13 
Adopted: October 13, 2020 / Revised: August 9, 2022 

 

APPENDIX D 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

PAGE 69 of 128



PAGE 70 of 128



Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s

Au
di

to
r

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
O

pe
ra

to
r I

/ I
I/ 

III

Ac
ct

. T
ec

h.
 I 

/ I
I /

 II
I 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
R

ep
.

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

At
to

rn
ey

D
is

tri
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r

M
ot

io
n 

N
o.

 X
X 

Ju
ne

 2
7,

 2
02

3

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
an

db
oo

k 
Ap

pe
nd

ix
 D

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
Su

pe
rv

is
or

As
st

. G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

N
ew

N
ew

Au
th

or
iz

ed
 S

ta
ff 

C
ou

nt
 =

 9
C

ur
re

nt
 S

ta
ff 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

As
st

. G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 =
 1

W
at

er
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
O

pe
ra

to
r =

 6
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Te
ch

/C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 =

 2
 PAGE 71 of 128



PAGE 72 of 128



May 2, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved June 27, 2023 
Page 1 of 5 
 

  BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
 
 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE                        May 2, 2023                       
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                                    Time – 6:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 
     

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81531028615?pwd=L3djdWRaa1ArblF5LzI1aWNuTUdyZz09 

Passcode: 411942 
OR  

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
      1-669-900-6833 

Webinar ID: 815 3102 8615 
Passcode: 411942 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Burkhart called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by David Chapman 
 
Directors present:  John R. Burkhart  

    JoMarie McKenzie 
    Megan Close-Dees 
    Craig Dicht 
    David Chapman 

 
Staff present:   Marina West 
     
Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating 
via teleconference.  0 members of the public were present in the meeting room.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 Director Close-Dees made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Director McKenzie 
seconded the motion.  Unanimously approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items -  
 
1. Public Budget Workshop No. 4 – Adopt Resolution No. 23R-07 Fixing and Adopting the 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 

 

PAGE 73 of 128

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81531028615?pwd=L3djdWRaa1ArblF5LzI1aWNuTUdyZz09


May 2, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved June 27, 2023 
Page 2 of 5 
 

GM West gave the staff report with a Powerpoint presentation noting that only minute 
changes had been made to the budget since the 3rd Public Budget Workshop.  One was 
the addition of Schedule A-1 depicting two years prior actual revenue and projected 
current year-end against the proposed final budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24. 
 
GM West stated that no comments have been received through the Budget Workshops. 
 
Director McKenzie asked if the pie charts can be created at any time during the year.  GM 
West reviewed how the -10 accounts are expensed and how the “Due from” account is 
populated.  GM West said that she will look at using the Project Manager report for 
monitoring the grant expenses.   
 
Director Dicht made some comments about the budgeting process. 

 
Public Comment:  None 
 

 Motion No.  23-016 
 Director Dicht made a motion to Adopt Resolution No. 23R-07 Resolution Fixing and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 for the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency.  Director Chapman seconded the motion.   

 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht              Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/Chapman) approved. 
 

2. Public Hearing:  Ordinance No. 23O-01 – An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of 
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Providing for Compensation of the Board of 
Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto 
GM West gave a brief staff report noting that the Board of Directors’ requested, by 
majority motion, for staff to proceed with the process of increasing the Board’s Per Diem 
amount by 5% to $162.89 per day of service.  She further reported the appropriate legal 
notice has been published for the prescribed period and that the notice and Ordinance 
have been posted at the Agency posting boards since April 19th as well. 
 
She noted that no letters of protest, either verbally or in writing, have been received 
prior to the Public Hearing tonight.   
 
Director Chapman noted the increase was approximately $7.  Director Dicht inquired on 
the cost of the legal publication.  GM West stated that she was not sure.   

PAGE 74 of 128



May 2, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved June 27, 2023 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
GM West answered questions from the Board. 
 
President Burkhart opened the Public Hearing at 6:23 pm. 
 
No Public Comments were received. 
 
President Burkhart closed the Public Hearing at 6:24 pm. 
 
Director Dicht made comments about the logic behind seeking a Per Diem increase at this 
time given the inflation we have experienced as individuals.  President Burkhart agreed 
that it necessary to maintain interest from the public in joining the Board of Directors in 
the future. 

 
Motion No.  23-017 

 Director Chapman made a motion to Adopt Ordinance 23O-01 Providing for the 
Compensation of the Board of Directors and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto.  
Director Close-Dees seconded the motion.   

 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht              Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Close-Dees) approved. 

 
3. Consent Items -  

a. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes, March 28, 2023 
b. Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting Minutes, April 11, 2023 
c. Board of Directors’ Workshop Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2023 
d. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet – March 2023 
2. Budget Status  – March 2023 
3. Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending Q1/2023 

e. Receive and File Disbursements for April 2023 
f. Service Order Report for March 2023 
g. Receive and File Planning/Engineering (PLEGs) Standing Committee Meeting Minutes 

for February 21, 2023. 
h. Receive and File Finance (FPREP) Standing Committee Minutes for March 21, 2023. 

 
Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a-h): 

 

PAGE 75 of 128



May 2, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved June 27, 2023 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Director McKenzie asked about several checks on the disbursement list. 
 
Director Close-Dees inquired about the April 11, 2023 meeting minutes.  
 
Public Comment:  None 
 
Motion No.  23-018 
Director Dicht made a motion to adopt Consent Calendar items a to h.  Director Close-Dees 
seconded the motion.   
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht              Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/Close-Dees) approved. 

 
4. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

None. 
 

5. Public Comment Period  
None. 
 

6. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report – GM West reported that Pacific Western Bank stocks fell 

sharply today and to the point that stock trading was halted several times.  As a result 
of this news, GM West is transferring money out of Pacific Western Bank into LAIF.  The 
goal is $2.9M but we have a $1M wire transfer limit.  GM West thinks it would be a 
safe hedge to open another checking account just in case things go south.  Ms. Byerrum 
has suggested Five Star Bank and so GM West has reached out to them. 
 
Director Dicht’s asked about FrontWave Credit Union in Yucca Valley, CA.  Some 
thought they don’t do commercial banking but GM West said she would check into it.  
She further noted that US Bank is the holder of the PWB collateral funds.   
 
Given that the Board had no objections to proceeding with the plan to move money to 
a new checking account and opening a CLASS account and moving money into those 
two plans. 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 76 of 128



May 2, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Approved June 27, 2023 
Page 5 of 5 
 

2. Director Reports –  
 

Director Chapman reported on the Post Office Garden public relations event as part of the 
Morongo Basin Conservation Association Desert-Wise Landscape Tour.  It was noted that 
there were approximately 45 attendees.    
 
Director McKenzie reported on the Homestead Valley Community Council meeting she 
attended in April.  The Glamping Project was appealed but no word on when the appeal 
will go before the Board of Supervisors.  The County Third District also held an Open House 
in Joshua Tree.  May 20th is the Disaster Prevention event at Walmart.  She summarized 
some ideas presented for an emergency preparedness kit.  She gave some information on 
CHP and Sheriff’s Department activities.  She also reported on closures at the Johnson 
Valley Shared Use Area in August 2023 and February 2024.  In closing she summarized 
activities at the local community associations. 
 
Director Dicht reported on the Association of San Bernardino County Special Districts 
monthly dinner meeting (April 17th) on Water Wise Programs presented by Chino Basin 
Water Conservation District.  A place where “lawns are still a thing” but they are working 
to educate the public on reducing water use on lawns.  They are doing a Native Plant 
Certification for landscape contractors.  He noted they have on-line resources for planning 
your landscape as well.  He noted the next meeting is an “Open Mic Night” where 
attendees can speak about their own agencies. 

 
7. Adjournment 

President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 7:13 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried   

 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 77 of 128



PAGE 78 of 128



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User:

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

rsandoval

06/08/2023 -  2:45PM 

All

April

2023

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 2,882,217.46 01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 0.00 01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 2,883,767.46 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 1,000,000.00 01-00-131251 - PACWEST CD (Maturity09.08.23)

 250,000.00 01-00-131252 - PACWEST CD (Maturity06.09.23)

 250,000.00 01-00-131253 - PACWEST CD (Maturity07.20.23)

 0.00 01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET

 241,006.88 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 546,923.90 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 0.00 01-00-133111 - OPEN

 0.00 01-00-133112 - OPEN

 2,287,930.78 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 232,755.44 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 75,576.36 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 242.72 01-00-139542 - 2015-16 LIEN REC $43,270

 631.09 01-00-139543 - 2016-17 LIEN REC $45,364

 1,870.31 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN REC $32,464

 3,146.60 01-00-139545 - 2018/19 LIEN REC $52,020

 5,876.89 01-00-139546 - 2019/20 LIEN REC $35,381

 19,079.50 01-00-139547 - 2020/21 LIEN REC $54,761

 54,589.61 01-00-139548 - 2021/22 LIEN REC $84,795

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 392,268.52 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

 0.00 01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 2,771.40 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 2,452.40 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 4,663.45 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 5,266.20 01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680)

 0.00 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 0.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

 29,367.67 01-00-139605 - DUE FROM PROP 1 PLANNING GRANT

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM AWAC

 8,363.00 01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13)

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (6/8/2023 -  2:45 PM)

PAGE 79 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131252
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139542
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139543
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139605
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139610


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

(31,782.31)01-00-139902 - ALLOW. DEPOSITS UNPAID

 16,101.81 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 102,301.63 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

 356,030.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

 0.00 01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 458,331.63 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 13,908.00 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 70,501.00 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 9,454.40 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 7,548.00 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 101,411.40 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(214,360.38)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 96,194.53 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(277,251.63)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(50,262.90)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(18,105.50)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 10,119,467.18 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(7,143,305.06)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(25,159.97)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 831,657.50 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(651,903.07)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(148,568.36)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 3,469,742.44 Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

 13,099.95 01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

(2,703.22)01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

 10,396.73 Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 34,595.59 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 34,595.59 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY

(93,861.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(93,861.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

(208,060.00)01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

(208,060.00)Total DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Total Assets:  9,352,625.36 

Liabilities

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (6/8/2023 -  2:45 PM)

PAGE 80 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 0.00 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 0.00 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST):

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 10,562.86 01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 10,562.86 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT):

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 0.00 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING

 114,980.59 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 114,980.59 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

(4,074.79)01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

(473.21)01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

 0.00 01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR

(4,548.00)Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 173,055.39 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 3,381.21 01-00-226002 - ANNEX SEC. 35 RoBott Land

 0.00 01-00-226004 - ANNEX 631-051-28 (550 Landers)

 0.00 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 3,000.00 01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA)

 179,436.60 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

(6,849.71)01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL

(6,849.71)Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

CIP DEPOSIT

 0.00 01-00-226006 - CUST METER DEPOSIT

 0.00 Total CIP DEPOSIT:

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

 0.00 01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS

 0.00 Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:

LONG TERM DEBT

 0.00 01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV

 10,849.16 01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 0.00 01-00-211030 - IDM PIPELINE FUTURE DEBT BAL

 10,849.16 Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE

(90,376.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

(163,495.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(253,871.00)Total DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (6/8/2023 -  2:45 PM)

PAGE 81 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225001


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW:

Total Liabilities:  50,560.50 

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 8,811,783.66 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

 190,132.08 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 37,435.08 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 9,039,350.82 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 9,039,350.82 

 9,089,911.32 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 9,302,064.86 

 262,714.04 

 9,352,625.36 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (6/8/2023 -  2:45 PM)

PAGE 82 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310011


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
rs

an
do

va
l

6/
8/

20
23

 -
  2

:4
4 

P
M

 
A

pr
il 

20
23

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 1
2,

76
0.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
2,

76
0.

00
-1

1,
26

0.
00

 0
.0

0
-1

1,
26

0.
00

 0
.0

0

 1
13

,7
19

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

00
10

B
A

S
IC

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 C

H
A

R
G

E
 1

4,
20

0.
00

 1
13

,7
19

.0
0

-9
9,

51
9.

00
 0

.0
0

-9
9,

51
9.

00
 0

.0
0

 5
,8

51
.8

1
01

-0
0-

41
00

15
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 1

0,
50

0.
00

 5
,8

51
.8

1
 4

,6
48

.1
9

 0
.0

0
4,

64
8.

19
 4

4.
27

 5
,9

98
.0

2
01

-0
0-

41
00

16
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 2

3,
80

0.
00

 5
,9

98
.0

2
17

,8
01

.9
8

 0
.0

0
17

,8
01

.9
8

 7
4.

80

 5
7,

17
6.

35
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 9

7,
90

0.
00

 5
7,

17
6.

35
40

,7
23

.6
5

 0
.0

0
40

,7
23

.6
5

 4
1.

60

 8
,8

60
.0

2
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 9
,0

00
.0

0
 8

,8
60

.0
2

 1
39

.9
8

 0
.0

0
 1

39
.9

8
 1

.5
6

 3
45

,3
42

.9
0

01
-0

0-
41

10
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 M

E
T

E
R

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 5

88
,7

00
.0

0
 3

45
,3

42
.9

0
 2

43
,3

57
.1

0
 0

.0
0

 2
43

,3
57

.1
0

 4
1.

34

 1
57

,7
67

.0
4

01
-0

0-
41

10
01

R
E

S
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 2

26
,8

00
.0

0
 1

57
,7

67
.0

4
 6

9,
03

2.
96

 0
.0

0
 6

9,
03

2.
96

 3
0.

44

 4
8,

74
5.

95
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 6

2,
00

0.
00

 4
8,

74
5.

95
 1

3,
25

4.
05

 0
.0

0
 1

3,
25

4.
05

 2
1.

38

 8
62

,4
34

.9
1

01
-0

0-
41

30
00

B
A

S
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
,0

21
,8

00
.0

0
 8

62
,4

34
.9

1
 1

59
,3

65
.0

9
 0

.0
0

 1
59

,3
65

.0
9

 1
5.

60

 6
,6

67
.1

3
01

-0
0-

41
30

01
F

IR
E

 B
S

C
 0

.0
0

 6
,6

67
.1

3
-6

,6
67

.1
3

 0
.0

0
-6

,6
67

.1
3

 0
.0

0

 1
,2

71
.3

1
01

-0
0-

41
40

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 J
V

 B
U

L
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
L

E
S

 2
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,2
71

.3
1

 1
,2

28
.6

9
 0

.0
0

1,
22

8.
69

 4
9.

15

 6
9,

25
3.

10
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 6
9,

25
3.

10
-4

,2
53

.1
0

 0
.0

0
-4

,2
53

.1
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
70

03
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 C
S

A
70

/W
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
6,

53
8.

82
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 1
8,

00
0.

00
 1

6,
53

8.
82

 1
,4

61
.1

8
 0

.0
0

 1
,4

61
.1

8
 8

.1
2

 2
,1

41
,7

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,7

12
,3

86
.3

6
 1

,7
12

,3
86

.3
6

 4
29

,3
13

.6
4

 4
29

,3
13

.6
4

 2
0.

05
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 8
4,

96
6.

46
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 7
8,

30
0.

00
 8

4,
96

6.
46

-6
,6

66
.4

6
 0

.0
0

-6
,6

66
.4

6
 0

.0
0

 1
32

.9
1

01
-0

0-
49

10
10

D
A

01
 D

E
B

T
 S

R
V

C
 I

M
P

1 
(B

H
 B

O
N

D
)

 0
.0

0
 1

32
.9

1
-1

32
.9

1
 0

.0
0

-1
32

.9
1

 0
.0

0

 8
5,

08
2.

15
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 7

7,
70

0.
00

 8
5,

08
2.

15
-7

,3
82

.1
5

 0
.0

0
-7

,3
82

.1
5

 0
.0

0

 4
1,

97
4.

92
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 3
6,

10
0.

00
 4

1,
97

4.
92

-5
,8

74
.9

2
 0

.0
0

-5
,8

74
.9

2
 0

.0
0

 2
2,

81
5.

41
01

-0
0-

49
20

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 2

2,
81

5.
41

-1
8,

01
5.

41
 0

.0
0

-1
8,

01
5.

41
 0

.0
0

 1
3,

77
0.

10
01

-0
0-

49
60

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
)

 3
8,

40
0.

00
 1

3,
77

0.
10

 2
4,

62
9.

90
 0

.0
0

24
,6

29
.9

0
 6

4.
14

 1
2,

08
6.

98
01

-0
0-

49
99

01
G

M
 W

E
L

L
 R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

 0
.0

0
 1

2,
08

6.
98

-1
2,

08
6.

98
 0

.0
0

-1
2,

08
6.

98
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
9,

36
7.

67
01

-0
0-

49
99

96
P

R
O

P
 1

 R
E

V
. A

C
C

T
.

 0
.0

0
 2

9,
36

7.
67

-2
9,

36
7.

67
 0

.0
0

-2
9,

36
7.

67
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
35

,3
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

90
,1

96
.6

0
 2

90
,1

96
.6

0
-5

4,
89

6.
60

-5
4,

89
6.

60
 0

.0
0

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(6
/8

/2
02

3 
- 

 2
:4

4 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

PAGE 83 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-417003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
,3

77
,0

00
.0

0
 2

,0
02

,5
82

.9
6

 2
,0

02
,5

82
.9

6
 3

74
,4

17
.0

4
 0

.0
0

 3
74

,4
17

.0
4

 1
5.

75
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
0,

33
2.

20
01

-0
0-

56
20

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 7

,9
00

.0
0

 1
0,

33
2.

20
-2

,4
32

.2
0

 0
.0

0
-2

,4
32

.2
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,2

13
.1

5
01

-0
0-

56
30

00
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 4

,5
00

.0
0

 1
,2

13
.1

5
 3

,2
86

.8
5

 0
.0

0
 3

,2
86

.8
5

 7
3.

04

 9
,9

61
.0

0
01

-0
0-

56
40

00
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 7

,5
00

.0
0

 9
,9

61
.0

0
-2

,4
61

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-2

,4
61

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 3
07

,2
37

.3
3

01
-0

0-
57

10
00

D
E

P
R

E
C

I A
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 0

.0
0

 3
07

,2
37

.3
3

-3
07

,2
37

.3
3

 0
.0

0
-3

07
,2

37
.3

3
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
21

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
22

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 O

N
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
23

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

58
10

00
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

-2
,6

66
.2

1
01

-0
0-

59
30

00
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 /
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 M

IS
C

 5
00

.0
0

-2
,6

66
.2

1
 3

,1
66

.2
1

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
66

.2
1

 6
33

.2
4

-4
,3

58
.2

4
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
-4

,3
58

.2
4

 4
,3

58
.2

4
 0

.0
0

 4
,3

58
.2

4
 0

.0
0

-7
,6

97
.3

5
01

-0
0-

59
40

01
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 0

.0
0

-7
,6

97
.3

5
 7

,6
97

.3
5

 0
.0

0
 7

,6
97

.3
5

 0
.0

0

 2
1,

40
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
14

,0
21

.8
8

 3
14

,0
21

.8
8

-2
92

,6
21

.8
8

-2
92

,6
21

.8
8

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 2
1,

40
0.

00
 3

14
,0

21
.8

8
 3

14
,0

21
.8

8
-2

92
,6

21
.8

8
 0

.0
0

-2
92

,6
21

.8
8

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-1

,6
88

,5
61

.0
8

-1
,6

88
,5

61
.0

8
-6

67
,0

38
.9

2
-2

,3
55

,6
00

.0
0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
83

,9
06

.2
5

01
-0

1-
56

00
30

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 3
51

,5
61

.0
0

 2
83

,9
06

.2
5

 6
7,

65
4.

75
 0

.0
0

 6
7,

65
4.

75
 1

9.
24

 1
3,

08
6.

00
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
8,

40
0.

00
 1

3,
08

6.
00

 5
,3

14
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,3

14
.0

0
 2

8.
88

 3
4,

20
3.

90
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 3
4,

20
3.

90
 5

,7
96

.1
0

 0
.0

0
 5

,7
96

.1
0

 1
4.

49

 1
0,

49
9.

22
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
0,

49
9.

22
-4

99
.2

2
 0

.0
0

-4
99

.2
2

 0
.0

0

 8
3,

44
6.

04
01

-0
1-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 9

9,
70

0.
00

 8
3,

44
6.

04
 1

6,
25

3.
96

 0
.0

0
 1

6,
25

3.
96

 1
6.

30

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

96
6.

74
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 1
8,

30
0.

00
 1

2,
96

6.
74

 5
,3

33
.2

6
 0

.0
0

 5
,3

33
.2

6
 2

9.
14

 5
,1

42
.0

4
01

-0
1-

56
01

10
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

/F
A

X
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
/W

E
B

 5
,9

00
.0

0
 5

,1
42

.0
4

 7
57

.9
6

 0
.0

0
 7

57
.9

6
 1

2.
85

 7
76

.9
0

01
-0

1-
56

01
20

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,6

00
.0

0
 7

76
.9

0
 8

23
.1

0
 0

.0
0

 8
23

.1
0

 5
1.

44

 9
2,

67
7.

42
01

-0
1-

56
01

40
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

 -
  O

T
H

E
R

 1
23

,2
00

.0
0

 9
2,

67
7.

42
 3

0,
52

2.
58

 0
.0

0
 3

0,
52

2.
58

 2
4.

77

 5
2,

45
8.

34
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 6
3,

00
0.

00
 5

2,
45

8.
34

 1
0,

54
1.

66
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

54
1.

66
 1

6.
73

 1
1,

10
9.

16
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

5,
30

0.
00

 1
1,

10
9.

16
 4

,1
90

.8
4

 0
.0

0
 4

,1
90

.8
4

 2
7.

39

 1
3,

90
4.

81
01

-0
1-

56
01

80
D

U
E

S
 &

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
 1

7,
30

0.
00

 1
3,

90
4.

81
 3

,3
95

.1
9

 0
.0

0
 3

,3
95

.1
9

 1
9.

63

 1
0,

38
0.

30
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 1
3,

40
0.

00
 1

0,
38

0.
30

 3
,0

19
.7

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

19
.7

0
 2

2.
54

 2
,2

94
.5

7
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 2
,2

94
.5

7
-7

94
.5

7
 0

.0
0

-7
94

.5
7

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

21
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

-L
IE

N
S

/U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 8
,6

34
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 8
,6

34
.0

0
 3

66
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
66

.0
0

 4
.0

7

 1
24

,8
49

.4
0

01
-0

1-
56

10
00

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
03

,4
00

.0
0

 1
24

,8
49

.4
0

 7
8,

55
0.

60
 0

.0
0

 7
8,

55
0.

60
 3

8.
62

 1
2,

57
5.

29
01

-0
1-

56
11

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
2,

57
5.

29
-2

,5
75

.2
9

 0
.0

0
-2

,5
75

.2
9

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(6
/8

/2
02

3 
- 

 2
:4

4 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

PAGE 84 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561501


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
01

.9
4

01
-0

1-
56

17
00

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

F
U

N
D

 0
.0

0
 1

01
.9

4
-1

01
.9

4
 0

.0
0

-1
01

.9
4

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

03
,0

61
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 7
73

,0
12

.3
2

 7
73

,0
12

.3
2

 2
30

,0
48

.6
8

 2
30

,0
48

.6
8

 2
2.

93
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,1

40
.2

8
01

-0
1-

56
40

01
PA

R
S

 T
R

U
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

40
.2

8
-1

,1
40

.2
8

 0
.0

0
-1

,1
40

.2
8

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

40
.2

8
 1

,1
40

.2
8

-1
,1

40
.2

8
-1

,1
40

.2
8

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,0

03
,0

61
.0

0
 7

74
,1

52
.6

0
 7

74
,1

52
.6

0
 2

28
,9

08
.4

0
 0

.0
0

 2
28

,9
08

.4
0

 2
2.

82
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

74
,1

52
.6

0
 7

74
,1

52
.6

0
 2

28
,9

08
.4

0
 1

,0
03

,0
61

.0
0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
65

,2
49

.6
7

01
-0

5-
54

10
20

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 3
66

,7
00

.0
0

 2
65

,2
49

.6
7

 1
01

,4
50

.3
3

 0
.0

0
 1

01
,4

50
.3

3
 2

7.
67

 3
,8

71
.8

7
01

-0
5-

54
10

30
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

 8
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,8
71

.8
7

 4
,1

28
.1

3
 0

.0
0

 4
,1

28
.1

3
 5

1.
60

 2
8,

98
5.

93
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 3

8,
10

0.
00

 2
8,

98
5.

93
 9

,1
14

.0
7

 0
.0

0
 9

,1
14

.0
7

 2
3.

92

 3
2,

42
4.

67
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 8
3,

00
0.

00
 3

2,
42

4.
67

 5
0,

57
5.

33
 0

.0
0

 5
0,

57
5.

33
 6

0.
93

 5
0,

01
5.

70
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

8,
80

0.
00

 5
0,

01
5.

70
 2

8,
78

4.
30

 0
.0

0
 2

8,
78

4.
30

 3
6.

53

-1
03

.6
6

01
-0

5-
54

10
95

S
H

R
IN

K
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
-1

03
.6

6
 1

03
.6

6
 0

.0
0

 1
03

.6
6

 0
.0

0

 8
,0

71
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
0,

30
0.

00
 8

,0
71

.0
0

 2
,2

29
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,2

29
.0

0
 2

1.
64

 1
1,

10
9.

00
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 1

1,
10

9.
00

 4
8,

89
1.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
8,

89
1.

00
 8

1.
49

 3
8,

24
2.

18
01

-0
5-

54
11

40
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 R
E

PA
IR

S
 8

6,
30

0.
00

 3
8,

24
2.

18
 4

8,
05

7.
82

 0
.0

0
 4

8,
05

7.
82

 5
5.

69

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
3,

92
2.

29
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 1
3,

92
2.

29
 1

,5
77

.7
1

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
77

.7
1

 1
0.

18

 4
,7

76
.7

6
01

-0
5-

54
11

90
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
,5

00
.0

0
 4

,7
76

.7
6

 2
,7

23
.2

4
 0

.0
0

 2
,7

23
.2

4
 3

6.
31

 1
5,

89
1.

83
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

4,
60

0.
00

 1
5,

89
1.

83
-1

,2
91

.8
3

 0
.0

0
-1

,2
91

.8
3

 0
.0

0

 8
1,

79
4.

31
01

-0
5-

54
12

50
P

O
W

E
R

 W
E

L
L

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

S
 1

37
,0

00
.0

0
 8

1,
79

4.
31

 5
5,

20
5.

69
 0

.0
0

 5
5,

20
5.

69
 4

0.
30

 1
3,

71
1.

96
01

-0
5-

54
13

00
O

T
H

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
4,

50
0.

00
 1

3,
71

1.
96

 7
88

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 7

88
.0

4
 5

.4
3

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 9
83

,1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

67
,9

63
.5

1
 5

67
,9

63
.5

1
 4

15
,1

36
.4

9
 4

15
,1

36
.4

9
 4

2.
23

E
05

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 9
83

,1
00

.0
0

 5
67

,9
63

.5
1

 5
67

,9
63

.5
1

 4
15

,1
36

.4
9

 0
.0

0
 4

15
,1

36
.4

9
 4

2.
23

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 5

67
,9

63
.5

1
 5

67
,9

63
.5

1
 4

15
,1

36
.4

9
 9

83
,1

00
.0

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(6
/8

/2
02

3 
- 

 2
:4

4 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

PAGE 85 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
,2

80
.6

3
01

-0
9-

56
00

27
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 J
. B

U
R

K
H

A
R

T
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 3
,2

80
.6

3
 6

,2
19

.3
7

 0
.0

0
 6

,2
19

.3
7

 6
5.

47

 5
,3

73
.5

2
01

-0
9-

56
00

28
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
cK

E
N

Z
IE

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 5

,3
73

.5
2

 4
,1

26
.4

8
 0

.0
0

 4
,1

26
.4

8
 4

3.
44

 7
,2

41
.6

7
01

-0
9-

56
00

29
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
L

O
S

E
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 7
,2

41
.6

7
 2

,2
58

.3
3

 0
.0

0
 2

,2
58

.3
3

 2
3.

77

 5
,6

58
.3

7
01

-0
9-

56
00

30
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 D
IC

H
T

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 5

,6
58

.3
7

 3
,8

41
.6

3
 0

.0
0

 3
,8

41
.6

3
 4

0.
44

 8
,1

29
.9

9
01

-0
9-

56
00

31
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
H

A
P

M
A

N
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 8
,1

29
.9

9
 1

,3
70

.0
1

 0
.0

0
 1

,3
70

.0
1

 1
4.

42

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
9,

68
4.

18
 2

9,
68

4.
18

 1
7,

81
5.

82
 1

7,
81

5.
82

 3
7.

51
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 2

9,
68

4.
18

 2
9,

68
4.

18
 1

7,
81

5.
82

 0
.0

0
 1

7,
81

5.
82

 3
7.

51
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

9,
68

4.
18

 2
9,

68
4.

18
 1

7,
81

5.
82

 4
7,

50
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

98
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 C
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
I P

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,1

93
.5

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

04
P

R
O

P
1 

B
D

V
/I

D
G

M
 I

N
T

E
G

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 0
.0

0
 5

,1
93

.5
0

-5
,1

93
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-5
,1

93
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 9
,8

00
.5

6
01

-1
0-

56
19

19
H

D
W

D
#2

 I
N

T
E

R
T

IE
 0

.0
0

 9
,8

00
.5

6
-9

,8
00

.5
6

 0
.0

0
-9

,8
00

.5
6

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 L
U

N
A

 V
IS

T
A

 (
H

D
W

D
#1

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
2,

29
9.

00
01

-1
0-

56
19

37
G

M
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

el
l 

13
)

 0
.0

0
 1

2,
29

9.
00

-1
2,

29
9.

00
 0

.0
0

-1
2,

29
9.

00
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
P A

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

39
A

N
N

E
X

 R
oB

ot
t 

L
A

N
D

 S
E

C
.3

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

50
L

A
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
4,

30
6.

00
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 5
,0

00
.0

0
 1

4,
30

6.
00

-9
,3

06
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-9
,3

06
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 1

19
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
19

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

19
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,9

09
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

03
T

E
S

T
 B

O
R

IN
G

S
/M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

E
L

L
S

 0
.0

0
 1

,9
09

.0
0

-1
,9

09
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-1
,9

09
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

53
8.

69
01

-1
0-

56
20

04
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 (

D
W

R
/D

A
C

I)
 2

98
,0

36
.0

0
 1

0,
53

8.
69

 2
87

,4
97

.3
1

 0
.0

0
 2

87
,4

97
.3

1
 9

6.
46

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

05
A

N
N

E
X

 0
63

1-
07

1-
29

 (
N

A
PA

@
A

L
T

A
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

06
P

I/
C

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

- 
P

IP
E

L
IN

E
S

/C
O

N
S

O
L

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
22

,0
36

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

4,
04

6.
75

 5
4,

04
6.

75
 3

67
,9

89
.2

5
 3

67
,9

89
.2

5
 8

7.
19

E
20

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 4
22

,0
36

.0
0

 5
4,

04
6.

75
 5

4,
04

6.
75

 3
67

,9
89

.2
5

 0
.0

0
 3

67
,9

89
.2

5
 8

7.
19

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 5

4,
04

6.
75

 5
4,

04
6.

75
 3

67
,9

89
.2

5
 4

22
,0

36
.0

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(6
/8

/2
02

3 
- 

 2
:4

4 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

PAGE 86 of 128

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562006


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

,0
02

,5
82

.9
6

 2
,0

02
,5

82
.9

6
 3

74
,4

17
.0

4
 3

74
,4

17
.0

4
 1

5.
75

 2
,3

77
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

,7
39

,8
68

.9
2

 1
,7

39
,8

68
.9

2
 7

37
,2

28
.0

8
 7

37
,2

28
.0

8
 2

9.
76

 2
,4

77
,0

97
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
-2

62
,7

14
.0

4
-2

62
,7

14
.0

4
 3

62
,8

11
.0

4
 1

00
,0

97
.0

0

 2
,4

77
,0

97
.0

0

 2
,3

77
,0

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 1
,7

39
,8

68
.9

2

 2
,0

02
,5

82
.9

6

 1
,7

39
,8

68
.9

2

 2
,0

02
,5

82
.9

6

 7
37

,2
28

.0
8

 3
74

,4
17

.0
4

 7
37

,2
28

.0
8

 3
74

,4
17

.0
4

 2
9.

76

 1
5.

75

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 1
00

,0
97

.0
0

-2
62

,7
14

.0
4

-2
62

,7
14

.0
4

 3
62

,8
11

.0
4

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(6
/8

/2
02

3 
- 

 2
:4

4 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

PAGE 87 of 128



PAGE 88 of 128



5/5/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,741.95

5/5/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,193.05

5/5/2023 0 CALPERS 4,957.64

5/5/2023 32153 PAYROLL 2,472.14

5/5/2023 32154 PAYROLL 1,501.17

5/5/2023 32155 PAYROLL 4,895.31

5/5/2023 32156 PAYROLL 2,403.93

5/5/2023 32157 PAYROLL 1,577.60

5/5/2023 32158 PAYROLL 1,599.52

5/5/2023 32159 PAYROLL 1,483.04

5/5/2023 32160 PAYROLL 3,350.03

5/8/2023 32161 CUSTOMER REFUND 120.05

5/8/2023 32162 CUSTOMER REFUND 251.22

5/8/2023 32163 CUSTOMER REFUND 118.62

5/8/2023 32164 CUSTOMER REFUND 33.54

5/8/2023 32165 CUSTOMER REFUND 44.14

5/8/2023 32166 CUSTOMER REFUND 43.28

5/8/2023 32167 CUSTOMER REFUND 277.79

5/8/2023 32168 CUSTOMER REFUND 35.37

5/8/2023 32169 CUSTOMER REFUND 100.00

5/8/2023 32170 CUSTOMER REFUND 225.46

5/8/2023 32171 CUSTOMER REFUND 133.50

5/8/2023 32172 CUSTOMER REFUND 23.39

5/8/2023 32173 CUSTOMER REFUND 100.00

5/10/2023 32174 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 1,154.90

5/10/2023 32175 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, INC. 660.00

5/10/2023 32176 CRAIG DICHT 120.52

5/10/2023 32177 EIDE BAILLY LLP 1,827.50

5/10/2023 32178 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 205.63

5/10/2023 32179 MELONIE HELLER 123.14

5/10/2023 32180 JOHN'S GARAGE,LLC 563.40

5/10/2023 32181 PARKER'S BUILDING SUPPLY - US LBM, LLC 47.81

6/6/2023 1:24:15 PM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 5/1/2023 thru 5/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 89 of 128



5/10/2023 32182 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC. 539.00

5/10/2023 32183 SDRMA 15,416.72

5/10/2023 32184 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 123.75

5/10/2023 32185 WIENHOFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 85.00

5/11/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 205.18

5/23/2023 32195 CORE & MAIN LP 2,127.70

5/23/2023 32196 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 197.00

5/23/2023 32197 HI-DESERT STAR 314.50

5/23/2023 32198 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 349.48

5/23/2023 32199 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 676.29

5/23/2023 32200 JOHN'S GARAGE,LLC 396.06

5/23/2023 32201 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 9,345.00

5/23/2023 32202 PARKER'S BUILDING SUPPLY - US LBM, LLC 241.89

5/23/2023 32203 PROVOST & PRITCHARD ENGINEERING GROUP, INC. 6,804.70

5/23/2023 32204 BLANCA RODRIGUEZ 550.00

5/23/2023 32205 MARINA WEST 2,113.40

5/23/2023 32206 WINNER CHEVROLET, INC 43,526.20

5/23/2023 32207 CUSTOMER REFUND 2.91

5/23/2023 32208 CUSTOMER REFUND 86.34

5/23/2023 32209 CUSTOMER REFUND VOID 205.04

5/23/2023 32210 CUSTOMER REFUND 407.60

5/23/2023 32211 CUSTOMER REFUND 56.36

5/23/2023 32212 CUSTOMER REFUND 502.51

5/23/2023 32213 CUSTOMER REFUND 11.14

5/23/2023 32214 CUSTOMER REFUND 120.13

5/23/2023 32215 CUSTOMER REFUND 61.44

5/23/2023 32216 CUSTOMER REFUND 54.73

5/23/2023 32217 CUSTOMER REFUND 200.00

5/23/2023 32218 CUSTOMER REFUND 108.04

5/23/2023 32219 CUSTOMER REFUND 100.00

5/25/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,455.63

5/25/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,042.66

6/6/2023 1:24:15 PM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 5/1/2023 thru 5/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 90 of 128



5/25/2023 0 CALPERS 5,104.93

5/25/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 133.96

5/25/2023 32186 PAYROLL 2,161.31

5/25/2023 32187 PAYROLL 1,438.24

5/25/2023 32188 PAYROLL 4,840.31

5/25/2023 32189 PAYROLL 1,605.50

5/25/2023 32190 PAYROLL 943.07

5/25/2023 32191 PAYROLL 2,103.09

5/25/2023 32192 PAYROLL 2,256.88

5/25/2023 32193 PAYROLL 1,483.04

5/25/2023 32194 PAYROLL 2,427.70

5/30/2023 0 AT&T MOBILITY 307.57

5/30/2023 0 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC 95.62

5/30/2023 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 986.20

5/30/2023 0 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP 21,402.68

5/30/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 4.13

5/30/2023 0 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY 1,238.46

5/30/2023 0 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 2,650.89

5/30/2023 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 890.74

5/30/2023 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 142.56

5/30/2023 32220 OCEAN HOUSE 205.04

Total 177,232.96

6/6/2023 1:24:15 PM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 5/1/2023 thru 5/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

PAGE 91 of 128



PAGE 92 of 128



DATE: 5/2/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production APRIL 2023

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 160,450 1,200,166 136               166 147.5 3.68

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 67,050 501,534 96                 80 86.9 1.54

Well 7 117,580 879,498 122               136 120.6 2.70

Well 8 422,900 3,163,292 358               380 147.1 9.71

Well 9 536,900 4,016,012 429               440 156 12.33

Well 10 30,550 228,514 76                 92 49.8 0.70

Total 1,335,430 9,989,016 707.9 30.66

Maximum Day Demand

Date 4/27/2023

Total Production (Gallons)  546563.6

A Boosters 77,920 582,842 149               150 65

C Boosters 113,100 845,988 174               175 81.2

Total 191,020 1,428,830

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current

PAGE 93 of 128



DATE: 6/2/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production MAY 2023

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 189,280 1,415,814 134               166 176.4 4.35

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 83,190 622,261 93                 80 111.5 1.91

Well 7 121,790 910,989 122               136 124 2.80

Well 8 512,300 3,832,004 361               380 177.1 11.76

Well 9 666,500 4,985,420 430               440 193.4 15.30

Well 10 32,890 246,017 78                 92 52.6 0.76

Total 1,605,950 12,012,506 835 36.87

Maximum Day Demand

Date 5/22/2023

Total Production (Gallons)  577007.2

A Boosters 92,550 692,274 139               150 83.3

C Boosters 137,500 1,028,500 175               175 98.1

Total 230,050 1,720,774

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current

PAGE 94 of 128



DATE: 5/2/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production APRIL 2023

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 147,190 1,100,981 188              220 97.7 3.38

Well GMW3 243,400 1,820,632 294              320 103.2 5.59

Total 390,590 2,921,613 200.9 8.97

Maximum Day Demand

Date 4/24/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 192011.6

GM booster 142,900 1,068,892 254              222 70.2

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\Goat mountain production

PAGE 95 of 128



DATE: 6/2/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production MAY 2023

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 183,280 1,370,934 187              220 122 4.21

Well GMW3 294,300 2,201,364 387              320 94.8 6.76

Total 477,580 3,572,298 216.8 10.96

Maximum Day Demand

Date 5/19/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 268083.2

GM booster 161,900 1,211,012 245              222 82.4

Restated 6-2-23

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\Goat mountain production

PAGE 96 of 128



UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

After Hours Call Out 12 5 4 4 3 0 2 1 5 0 2 26

Backflow (Misc/Lock-off or Un-Lock) 47 0 6 3 0 6 3 2 0 3 6 29
Customer Requested Asst 107 8 13 15 16 13 7 12 3 2 1 90
Reported Leaks 67 10 6 9 5 7 7 4 5 3 4 60
Destroy Service Line 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Exchange Meter 89 5 6 6 6 4 2 3 5 7 7 51
Fire Flow Test 30 3 5 0 4 4 2 4 2 0 1 25
Hangtag 219 5 11 17 12 6 9 11 10 6 11 98
Install New Service 34 1 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 7
Miscellaneous 131 10 6 9 14 8 23 14 10 8 16 118
Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 245 41 30 32 29 23 18 12 22 18 17 242
Pull Meter 37 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3
Reread Meter/Read Meter 488 16 32 14 36 18 13 8 17 17 22 193
Tamper 8 2 4 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 13
Unlock Service 127 8 28 12 25 9 10 33 18 3 15 161
Verify Meter Locked 75 2 34 7 6 16 7 12 14 6 8 112
TOTAL 1716 116 187 133 159 114 105 117 112 73 112 0 0 1228

UTILTY BILLING INFORMATION 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Active Residential Accounts Billed 9748 993 1186 1001 1197 1005 1194 1003 1194 1006 1196 10975

Inactive Residential Accounts Billed 1394 165 143 160 133 157 137 161 140 163 138 1497
Active Agricultural Accounts Billed 375 34 20 32 21 31 18 30 17 28 18 249
Inactive Agricultural Accounts Billed 156 18 20 18 19 18 22 18 20 15 20 188
Active Commercial Accounts Billed 64 3 14 3 14 4 14 4 14 4 13 87
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 1-inch Meter 248 59 0 55 0 59 0 64 0 61 0 298
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 2-inch Meter 131 16 16 13 16 17 16 15 16 15 13 153
Active Number of JV Cash Sales Accounts 507 66 58 56 64 64 63 63 56 57 57 604
Active Fire Accounts Billed 16 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 20
Active Construction Meter Accounts Billed 16 3 3 3 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 32
TOTAL 12655 1360 1461 1344 1469 1362 1469 1364 1461 1355 1458 0 0 14103

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT BILLING 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts - DQ 2382 305 272 312 291 307 288 295 243 284 262 2859

Agricultural Accounts - DQ 239 31 24 25 27 26 23 29 18 22 23 248
Commercial Accounts - DQ 18 4 0 3 0 2 1 1 0 0 2 13
Bulk Accounts - DQ 56 5 6 2 10 3 12 3 9 1 8 59
TOTAL 2695 345 302 342 328 338 324 328 270 307 295 0 0 3179

LOCK-OFF SERVICE - NON-PAYMENT 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts L/O 35 0 52 0 20 44 0 52 13 0 12 193

Residential Payment Plans - Initiated 1 1 1 0 0 2 1 2 4 4 2 17
Residential Payment Plans - Failed 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
Agricultural Accounts L/O 53 0 6 0 1 3 0 5 0 0 0 15
Commercial Account L/O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bulk Accounts L/O 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 2
TOTAL 90 1 59 1 21 49 1 60 17 5 15 0 0 229

OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

AirVac Maintenance 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

AirVac Replacement 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bulk Stations Maintenance 7 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 4
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 8 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Goat Mountain Main Line Repair 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 3 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 7
Goat Mountain Service Line Repair 7 2 3 2 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 11
Hydrant Maint. 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4
Pressure Complaint 11 2 3 0 0 2 3 1 0 1 1 13
Repair Mainline 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Repair Service Line 79 11 8 11 6 2 1 3 5 5 3 55
Replace Service Line 47 3 4 1 3 0 0 1 2 11 11 36
Valve Maintenance 194 0 21 13 0 0 13 36 2 21 18 124
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste, 

Odor, Color)
4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Well Water Level 4 1 1 1 1 4

TOTAL 369 22 43 29 13 5 19 44 10 40 37 0 0 262

SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Monthly Safety Training 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10

Operations "Tail-Gate" Safety Training 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
Monthly Inspections - Fire Extinguisher 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
Monthly Inspections - Vehicles 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
Quarterly Inspections - Facility 4 1 1 1 1 4
Quarterly Inspections - 90-day BIT 4 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Tank/Reservoir 4 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fuel 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Generators 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 10
TOTAL 84 9 6 6 8 6 7 8 7 6 9 0 0 72

1853 2058 1855 1998 1874 1925 1921 1877 1786 1926 0 0 19073

To:  Marina West
From:  Rosa Carrick
Subject: Service Order Report  April 2023

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

PAGE 97 of 128



PAGE 98 of 128



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  Yes 

Budgeted Amount: $63,900 to be assessed  
From:   Rosa Carrick      General Counsel Approval: N/A 
  Marina D. West     CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: POSTING OF NOTICE OF INTENT to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 23R-XX 

Establishing Water Standby Assessments for Improvement District Goat Mountain for 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 (Tax Year 2023) to be estimated at $61,470 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID “GM”) was annexed by the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
in 2015 when the predecessor entity, County of San Bernardino Special Districts Community Service Area 
70/Zone W-1 Landers, was dissolved by the Local Area Formation Commission of San Bernardino County.   
 
Those parcels within ID “GM” that are not yet served by a water meter must pay a Stand-By and 
Availability Fee approved and assessed annually by the Board of Directors through the property tax rolls. 
 
At least 15 days prior to the scheduled Public Hearing on the matter, the Agency must post a Notice of 
Intent by the Board of Directors to consider adopting a Resolution establishing Stand-By and Availability 
Fees for Water Services in Improvement District “Goat Mountain” (ID “GM”).  To adhere to this 
requirement, the attached draft Notice of Intent was posted publically on June 23, 2023 and agendized 
for discussion and information purposes only for the June 27, 2023 meeting. 
 
On July 11, 2023 the Board will hold a Public Hearing on the matter and following the conclusion of the 
Public Hearing consider adopting Resolution No. 23R-XX Establishing Stand-By and Availability Fees for 
Water Services In Improvement District Goat Mountain for Fiscal Year 2023-24 (Tax Year 2023).  This fee 
applies to vacant unmetered parcels within the annexed Improvement District Goat Mountain only.  As 
of June 23, 2023, the total amount of the stand-by fees to be assessed is $61,470, staff will reevaluate 
after June 30, 2023 for the final amount. The assessed amount is down $390 from prior year due to three 
new meters installed in current year. Due to timing of the posting and County of San Bernardino deadline 
for submission of assessments, this figure could change if new meters are purchased in the ID “GM” 
before the end of 2022/23 Fiscal Year.   
 
The Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget estimated non-operating revenue collected from the stand-by 
assessment to be $63,900.  All delinquent stand-by assessments will be received in the coming years as 
properties change hands and outstanding tax debts are paid. Eventually, the Agency will receive nearly 
100% of the assessments. 
 
The exact assessment will be provided in the July 11, 2023 Public Hearing staff report.  
 
 

PAGE 99 of 128



RECOMMENDATION 
 
Information, Discussion and Public Notice Purpose Only – No Action Required 
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID “GM”) was annexed by the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
in 2015 when the predecessor entity, County of San Bernardino Special Districts Community Service Area 
70/Zone W-1 Landers, was dissolved by the Local Area Formation Commission of San Bernardino County.   
 
The annexation of Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID GM) into Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
requires that the Agency assume responsibility for proper collection of revenues through fees, charges 
and assessments which are necessary to operate and maintain the water system.   
 
Therefore, those parcels within ID “GM” that are not yet served by a water meter must pay a Stand-By 
and Availability Fee approved and assessed annually by the Board of Directors through the property tax 
rolls. 
 
Stand-by assessments are considered the vacant land owners “fair share” of maintaining the water 
system until such time as the owner wishes to purchase service at the property.  In other words, it is the 
“fair share” for having the water system “stand-by” until the owner is ready to be served.  For land 
owners that have a private water well there is a perceived benefit in having access to fire hydrants along 
the public right-of-way. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
Assessment of Stand-By Fees is an annual action first adopted following the annexation of 
Improvement District Goat Mountain 
07/28/2015 Motion No. 15-033 Resolution No. 15R-20 A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Establishing Stand-By and Availability Fees for Water Service in 
Improvement District “Goat Mountain” (ID “GM”). 
4/25/2017 Motion No. 17-023 Receive and file final correspondence from County of San Bernardino 
Special Districts Department Concluding Dissolution of CSA 70W-1 (Goat Mountain). 
 

PAGE 100 of 128



 

Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-XX 
POSTED ON June 23, 2023 
 

***ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING*** 
JULY 11, 2023 AT 6:00 PM 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
BOARD MEETING OFFICE 

1720 N. CHEROKEE TRAIL, LANDERS, CA 92285 
  

NOTICE OF INTENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW 
WATER AGENCY TO CONSIDER ADOPTING A RESOLUTION  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING STAND-BY AND AVAILABILITY FEES FOR WATER SERVICES IN 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT “GOAT MOUNTAIN” (ID “GM”)  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 (TAX YEAR 2023) 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-XX 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING STAND-BY AND AVAILABILITY FEES FOR WATER SERVICES IN 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT “GOAT MOUNTAIN” (ID “GM”)  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 (TAX YEAR 2023) 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”), 
acting in its capacity as the governing body of the Agency’s Improvement District Goat 
Mountain (ID “GM”), hereby finds and determines: 
 

(a) That this Board of Directors finds that the water availability and standby charges 
in Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID “GM”) were previously established 
by the County of San Bernardino pursuant to procedures set forth in former 
Section 25210.77b; and  
 

(b) That this Board of Directors may, by this Resolution, continue the water 
availability and standby charges pursuant to Section 54984.2 of the Government 
Code now and in successive years at the same rate.  

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HEREBY RESOLVES: 
 

1. That, in accordance with Government Code, Section 54984.7, there are hereby 
fixed and continued without change and the charges shall be thirty dollars 
($30.00) per full acre in a parcel; and 
 

PAGE 101 of 128



 

Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-XX 
POSTED ON June 23, 2023 
 

2. That for parcels of less than one (1) acre total, the charges continued herein for 
Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID “GM”) shall be thirty dollars ($30.00) ; 
and 
 

3. That water availability and standby charges shall apply to each parcel of real 
property within the Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID “GM”) which is 
within six hundred sixty (660) feet of a water main from which water service is 
furnished by the Agency; and 
 

4. That the water availability and standby charges were previously established and 
fixed by the County of San Bernardino and that the Agency, as the successor-in-
interest to the County by virtue of the completed annexation and conversion of 
the County’s service area into the Agency’s Improvement District pursuant to 
the LAFCO Reorganization Resolution No. 3197, adopted March 26, 2015, is 
hereby continuing such charges without change as permitted by Government 
Code, Section 54984.7; and 

5. That the charges fixed and established herein shall be effective on and after the 
date of July 1, 2023, and shall be operative during Fiscal Year 2023/24, tax year 
2023. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert 

View Water Agency this 11th day of July 2023. 
 
 

 By _________________________________ 
               John Burkhart, President of the Board 

 
 
Attest,  
 
By___________________________________ 
     Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 102 of 128



 

 

 

"Any local agency that 

provides water or 

sewer service may 

impose a standby 

charge on all or part of 

the properties within 

the district." 

 

 
www.californiataxdata.com

Background: 
The Uniform Standby Charge Procedures Act authorizes any local agency that 
provides water or sewer services to impose a standby charge in connection with the 
provision of that service.  A standby charge is essentially an assessment that is  
charged to unimproved properties to ensure that adequate water or sewer service 
will be available for that parcel when needed.  Standby charges normally appear on 
property tax bills, although they may be billed directly by the local agency.  
 

What Properties are Subject to a Standby Charge? 
Normally standby charges are assessed on undeveloped properties that currently are 
not using the services.  These standby charges provide equity between existing 
ratepayers and future customers by spreading the cost to maintain water and sewer 
systems to owners of unimproved property who may eventually develop. However,  
standby charges may also be imposed on developed properties as well to finance water 
and sewer service expansions, recycling projects and conservation programs. 

Who Authorizes the Standby Charge? 
Standby charges must be authorized each year for collection on the county property tax 
bills and are subject to public notice and hearing requirements.   For ongoing standby 
charges, if more than 40% of property owners protest, the charge must be put on hold 
until the following year, or put out to a vote of affected property owners.  
 

Special Requirements for New or Increased Charges 
Prior to imposing a new standby charge, or increasing the amount or the properties 
affected by an existing charge, the agency is required to give written notice to all 
affected property owners prior to the public hearing and include a ballot for voting.  A 
majority vote of the affected property owners is required to approve the standby charge 
or the rate increase.    
 
Alternatively, the agency may put the vote out to the electorate residing in that area at 
its option.    In that case, a two-thirds vote is required to apply the charge. 

 

How is the Annual Charge Determined? 
The charge may be imposed on an area, frontage, or parcel basis, or a combination of 
these.  The formula will be established by an engineer and be specified in original 
documents on file at the agency. 
 

 How Long Will the Charge Continue? 
As long as it continues to be authorized each year, standby charges normally are 
assessed every year on unimproved properties. Once the property is developed, the 
charge will cease, and normal service rates will apply.  Or, if developed properties are 
assessed a standby charge to finance growth or special projects, the standby charge 
normally continues until the project is fully funded. 
 

What is a Standby Charge? California 

PROPERTY TAX 
I N F O R M A T I O N  

100 Pacifica, Suite 470 

Irvine, California 92618 

Tel 949-789-0660 

Fax 949-788-0280 

PAGE 103 of 128



PAGE 104 of 128



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  N/A 
        Budgeted Amount: N/A 
        Cost: N/A 
  
From: Marina D. West     General Counsel Approval: Obtained 
          CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Adopt Resolution No. 23R-12 Establishing the Agency’s Investment Policy 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
Annually the Board of Directors reviews its established Investment Policy and updates accordingly.   
 
There were statutory updates in 2022 which require our policy to be updated.  Legal counsel has provided 
the Resolution No. 23R-12 establishing the Agency’s Investment Policy for Board consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-12 Establishing the Agency’s Investment Policy. 
 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
General Counsel Kennedy has provided the updated Resolution for 2023 with the following comments 
and one edit. 
 
This policy resolution was reviewed by the Finance Standing Committee on May 17, 2023 and was 
recommended to be forwarded to the Board of Directors for further consideration and possible 
adoption. 
 
Comment (not written in the policy): 
 
The primary statutory changes regarding this matter that were enacted by the State Legislature in 2022 
involve Senate Bill 1489, which amended an investment’s term or remaining maturity to be measured 
from the settlement-forward date to final maturity.  A security purchased pursuant to Government Code 
Section 53601 is prohibited from having a settlement date exceeding 45 days from the time of 
investment.  In addition, Government Code Section 53646 was amended to extend the time that the 
treasurer or chief fiscal officer has to render a quarterly report to the chief executive officer, the internal 
auditor, and the legislative body of the local agency by 15 days, from 30 to 45, following the end of the 
quarter. 

PAGE 105 of 128



Edits to Policy: 
 
The following statement was removed from the policy to allow more flexibility in investing across the 
various financial institutions where the Agency has funds currently. 
 

 
 
Staff recommends the Committee approve the modification and recommend that the full Board adopt 
the annual resolution as presented.  
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
Annual Action. 
05/17/2023 Finance Standing Committee review and moved to full Board of Directors. 
06/21/2022 Motion No. 22-025 Resolution No. 22R-08 Establishing the Agency Investment Policy. 

PAGE 106 of 128



Page 1 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-12                                                  
June 27, 2023 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-12 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

ESTABLISHING ITS INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
1. POLICY 
 
 WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and 
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern 
(California Government Code Section 53600.6); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies not required for 
the immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the provisions of California 
Government Code Sections 5920 and 53600; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Treasurer or fiscal officer of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency ("Agency") 
must annually prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes 
thereto, shall be considered by the Board of Directors at a public meeting; and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Agency that it shall be the 
policy of the Agency to invest funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment return with 
the maximum security while meeting the Agency’s daily cash flow demands and conforming to all 
statutes governing the investment of Agency funds. 
 
2. SCOPE 
 
 This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the Agency.  These funds are accounted 
for in the annual Agency audit. 
 
3. PRUDENCE 
 
 Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, 
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the 
Agency, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their 
own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital 
as well as the probable income to be derived.  The standard of prudence to be used by investment 
officials shall be the "prudent investor" standard (California Government Code Section 53600.3) and 
shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.  Investment officers acting in 
accordance with written procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be 
relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, 
provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken 
to control adverse developments. 
 
 

PAGE 107 of 128



Page 2 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-12                                                  
June 27, 2023 

4. OBJECTIVES 
 
 As specified in California Government Code Section 53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, 
purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing Agency funds, the primary objectives, in priority 
order, of the investment activities shall be: 
 
 a. Safety:  Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.  

Investments of the Agency shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the 
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.  To attain this objective, diversification is 
required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income 
generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 

 
 b. Liquidity:  The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Agency to 

meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated. 
 
 c. Return on Investments:  The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 

attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into 
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. 

 
5. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 
 
 Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California Government Code 
Sections 53600, et seq.  Management responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated to 
the Treasurer, who, where appropriate, shall establish written procedures for the operation of the 
investment program consistent with this investment policy.  No person may engage in an investment 
transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and such procedures as may be established 
by the Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish 
controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials.  Under the provisions of California Government 
Code Section 53600.3, the Treasurer is a trustee and a fiduciary subject to the prudent investor standard.   
 
6. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
 Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall fully comply with the Agency’s 
Conflict of Interest Code in the execution of this policy, and shall refrain from personal business activity 
that could conflict or appear to conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or which 
could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions. 
 
7. AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS 
 
 The Treasurer may maintain a list of financial institutions, selected on the basis of credit 
worthiness, financial strength, experience and minimal capitalization authorized to provide investment 
services.  In addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security broker/dealers selected by credit 
worthiness who are authorized to provide investment and financial advisory services in the State of 
California.  No public deposit shall be made except in a qualified public depository as established by state 
laws. 

PAGE 108 of 128



Page 3 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-12                                                  
June 27, 2023 

 
 For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the Agency shall select only 
broker/dealers who are licensed and in good standing with the California Department of Securities, the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, the National Association of Securities Dealers or other applicable 
self-regulatory organizations. 
 
 Before engaging in investment transactions with a broker/dealer, the Treasurer shall have 
received from said firm a signed Certification Form.  This form shall attest that the individual responsible 
for the Agency's account with that firm has reviewed the Agency's Investment Policy and that the firm 
understands the policy and intends to present investment recommendations and transactions to the 
Agency that are appropriate under the terms and conditions of the Investment Policy. 
 
8. AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS 
 

a.  Permitted Investments: Agency funds may be invested as authorized by, and subject to 
the limitations and special conditions of California Government Code Section 53601 et. seq. 

 
b. Prohibited Investments: Under the provisions of California Government Code Section 

53601.6 and 53631.5, the Agency shall not invest any funds covered by this Policy in inverse floaters, 
range notes, interest-only strips derived from mortgage pools, options and futures, or any investment 
that may result in a zero interest accrual if held to maturity.  Also prohibited is trading securities for 
the sole purpose of speculating on the future direction of interest rated, purchasing or selling 
securities on margin, securities lending or any form of borrowing or leverage, and the purchase of 
foreign currency denominated securities. 

 
9. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES   
 
 Every financial transaction shall require two authorized signatures.  Each transaction shall require 
one Authorized Board Member and one Authorized Agency Staff Member to complete the transaction 
or two Authorized Board Members.  The aforementioned are authorized to transfer funds between any 
account of the Agency (ie. Local Agency Investment Fund [LAIF], California Cooperative Liquid Assets 
Securities System [CLASS]) with the approval and signature of any two of them.  The Bank is authorized 
to honor all such transactions.  
 
10. COLLATERALIZATION 
 
 All certificates of deposits must be collateralized by United States Treasury Obligations.  Collateral 
must be held by a third party trustee and valued on a monthly basis.  The percentage of collateralizations 
on repurchase and reverse agreements will adhere to the amount required under California Government 
Code 53601(j)(2). 
  

PAGE 109 of 128



Page 4 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-12                                                  
June 27, 2023 

11. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY 
 
 All security transactions entered into by the Agency shall be conducted on delivery-versus-
payment (DVP) basis.  All securities purchased or acquired shall be delivered to the Agency by book entry, 
physical delivery or by third party custodial agreement, as may be required under applicable law.  
 
12. DIVERSIFICATION 
 
 The Agency will diversify its investments by security type and institution.  Assets shall be 
diversified to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific maturity, 
a specific issuer or a specific class of securities.  Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised 
periodically, if determined necessary to meet Agency goals.  In establishing specific diversification 
strategies, the following general policies and constraints shall apply: 
 
 a. Portfolio maturity dates shall be matched versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration 

in a specific maturity sector. 
 
 b. Maturities selected shall provide for stability of income and liquidity. 
 
 c. Disbursement and payroll dates shall be covered through maturities of investments, 

marketable United States Treasury bills or other cash equivalent instruments such as 
money market mutual funds. 

 
13. REPORTING 
 
 In accordance with California Government Code Section 53646(b)(1), the Treasurer shall submit 
an investment report to the Agency’s Board of Directors at least quarterly.  The report shall include a 
complete description of the portfolio, the type of investments, the issuers, maturity dates, par values 
and the current market values of each component of the portfolio, including funds managed for Agency 
by third party contracted managers.  The report will also include the source of the portfolio valuation.  If 
all funds are placed in LAIF, FDIC-insured accounts and/or in a county investment pool and/or JPA 
Investment Pools, the foregoing report elements may be replaced by copies of the latest statements 
from such institutions.  The report must also include a certification that (1) all investment actions 
executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy and, (2) the 
Agency will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months, as required by Government Code 
Section 53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively. The Treasurer shall maintain a complete and timely record of 
all investment transactions. 
 
14. INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION 
 
 The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Agency’s Board of Directors.  
Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis, and modifications must be approved by the 
Agency’s Board of Directors.   
  

PAGE 110 of 128



Page 5 of 5 
Resolution No. 23R-12                                                  
June 27, 2023 

15.  RESCISSION 
 
 This Investment Policy adopted pursuant to Resolution No. 22R-08 is hereby superseded by this 
Resolution and of no further force and effect. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency this 27th day of June 2023. 

            
 

  By _______________________________ 
John Burkhart, Board President 

 
Attest:  
 
 
________________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Board Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

PAGE 111 of 128



PAGE 112 of 128



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  N/A 
        Budgeted Amount: N/A 

Cost: N/A 
  
From: Marina D. West     General Counsel Approval: N/A 
                      CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Authorize General Manager to Execute County of San Bernardino Auditor-

Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector Agreement for Collection of Special Taxes, Fees and 
Assessments Fiscal Year 2023-24  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY        
 
Each May/June the Agency summarizes the report of Bad Debt expenses owed for the prior year period 
and prepares for the submission of a collections report to the County of San Bernardino for inclusion 
on the secured tax rolls.  The “lien process” concludes with a Public Hearing on July 11, 2023 and is 
finalized in August when the totals are submitted to the County of San Bernardino. 
 
The Board of Directors is authorized by law, including, without limitation, pursuant to Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency Law (CA Water Code Appendix Section 112-1 et seq) to place such delinquencies 
on the secured tax rolls. 
 
The Agency must execute the attached County of San Bernardino Auditor-Controller/Treasurer/Tax 
Collector Agreement for Collection of Special Taxes, Fees and Assessments Fiscal Year 2023-24. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Authorize General Manager to execute the County of San Bernardino Auditor-
Controller/Treasurer/Tax Collector Agreement for ”District” for Collection of Special Taxes, 
Fees and Assessments Fiscal Year 2023-24. 

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
Staff has mailed final notices for payment demand of outstanding delinquent balances which allowed 
sufficient notice to avoid inclusion in the Public Hearing on July 11, 2023 concerning the 2023/24 Tax 
Bill for Delinquent Water Accounts.   
 
Annually the Agency must authorize execution of County of San Bernardino Auditor-Controller-
Treasurer-Tax Collector Agreement for Collection of Special Taxes, Fees, and Assessments Fiscal Year 
2023-24. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
Annual Administrative Action  

PAGE 113 of 128



PAGE 114 of 128



PAGE 115 of 128



PAGE 116 of 128



PAGE 117 of 128



PAGE 118 of 128



 

PAGE 119 of 128



PAGE 120 of 128



 

 

WATER EDUCATION FESTIVAL 

MAY 31, 2023 

 

 

HELD AT 
 

 

PAGE 121 of 128



 

National Public Lands Day – September 23, 2023 

Giant Rock Location ------  8-noon 

 

Organizer 
Karyl Newman 
Blightsites.org 
POSITIONALprojects.org 
 

PAGE 122 of 128



PAGE 123 of 128



PAGE 124 of 128



PAGE 125 of 128



PAGE 126 of 128



August 28 – 31, 2023  |   Monterey, California

The Leadership Conference 
for Special Districts

California Special
Districts Association
Districts Stronger Together

PAGE 127 of 128



Name: Title:

District:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Phone: Fax:

Email: Website:

Special Needs (include dietary):

Emergency Contact: 

Conference Registration Fees Early Bird (on/before August 5, 2023) Regular (after August 5, 2023) SUBTOTAL

  CSDA Member - Full Conference $ 675.00 $750.00

  Non-member - Full Conference $ 1,010.00 $ 1,125.00

  Guest of a Member - Full Conference (Cannot be from a district/company)            Vegetarian $ 350.00 $ 425.00

  Guest of a Non-member - Full Conference (Cannot be from a district/company)     Vegetarian $ 525.00 $ 635.00

  CSDA Member - One-day registration       Tuesday        Wednesday        Thursday $ 375.00 each day $ 400.00 each day

  Non-member - One-day registration          Tuesday        Wednesday        Thursday $ 560.00 each day $ 600.00 each day

Separate Registration Fees Member Non-member SUBTOTAL

  Pre-Conference Workshop: SDLA Module 1: Governance Foundations - Aug. 28 $ 250.00 $ 375.00

  Pre-Conference Workshop: So, You Want to Be a General Manager? - Aug. 28 $ 100.00 CSDA Member/Non-member

  SDLF Scramble for Scholarships Golf Tournament - Aug. 28 $ 110.00 (includes lunch)

  Pre-Conference Tour: Elkhorn Slough Safari Boat Tour and  
 Moss Landing Harbor District Tour - Aug. 28

$ 50.00 CSDA Member/Non-member

  Young Professionals Pre-Conference Tour: Elkhorn Slough Kayak Tour and  
 Moss Landing Harbor District - Aug. 28

$ 90.00 CSDA Member/Non-member

  “Taste of the City” Reception (Guests only) - Aug. 30 $ 80.00 $ 120.00

  Karaoke After Party - Aug. 30 $ 25.00 CSDA Member/Non-member

TOTAL

Payment Information

Payment type:        Check             Visa            MasterCard          AMEX            Discover         

Account name: Account Number:

Expiration date: CVC: Authorized Signature:

Cancellations/Substitution Policy: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA no later than Saturday, August 5, 2023. All cancellations received by this date will be refunded less a $75 processing 
fee. There will be no refunds for cancellations made after August 5, 2023. Substitutions are acceptable and must be done in writing no later than August 18, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. Please submit any cancellation notice or 
substitution request to jennifers@csda.net or fax to 916-520-2465.

Consent to Use Photographic Images: Registration and attendance at, or participation in, CSDA meeting and other activities constitutes an agreement by the registrant to CSDA’s use and distribution (both now and in 
the future) of the registrant or attendee’s image or voice in photographs, videotapes, electronic reproductions, and audiotapes of such events and activities.

Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy: CSDA is dedicated to a harassment-free event experience for everyone. Our Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy can be found under “CSDA Transparency” at 
www.csda.net/about-csda/who-we-are.

Attendee Registration Form
2023 CSDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITOR SHOWCASE • MONTEREY, CA

Full Conference Registration Fees Include:
 � President’s Reception with the 
Exhibitors

 � Keynote Sessions
 � Continental Breakfast with the 
Exhibitors

 � Lunch with the Exhibitors

 � Mix and Mingle in the Exhibit Hall
 � SDRMA Full Plated Breakfast
 � Legislative Update Luncheon
 � All Breakout Sessions
 � “Taste of the City” Reception
 � Closing Breakfast

Hotel Reservations Marriott and Portola Hotel & Spa 

CSDA room reservations within the CSDA Room Block for the Annual Conference and 
Exhibitor Showcase are available at the Marriott and Portola Hotel & Spa starting 
at the rate of $229 plus tax. The room reservation cut-off is August 5, 2023; however, 
space is limited and may sell out before this date. Information regarding hotel 
reservations and links to book in the CSDA room block will be emailed to the attendee 
only (not the individual registering the attendee) within 24 hours of registration.

ONE FORM PER ATTENDEE, 
PLEASE PRINT 

Three Ways to Register
ONLINE by visiting the CSDA Annual 
Conference website at conference.csda.net.

FAX your registration form to 916-520-2465. 
(All faxed forms must include payment)

MAIL to CSDA, 1112 I Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814. 
(please include registration form along with payment. Check should be 
made payable to: California Special Districts Association).

  

PAGE 128 of 128


	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	ADPC64D.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	4.1 Appendix D BDVWA NEW org chart 06 27 2023.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	4.2 FINAL Revised Class Description - Assistant General Manager - June 2023.pdf
	B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those required of the position if the duties are similar,...
	E. QUALIFICATIONS


	Blank Page
	4.5 23R-11 FY2023.24 Range and Step New positions AGM WDS.pdf
	ADP290C.tmp
	WHEREAS, on June 27, 2023 the Board of Directors authorized the addition of two new job descriptions:  Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; and
	WHEREAS, on June 27, 2023 the Board of Directors set the Range and Step scale for the Assistant General Manager and Water Distribution Supervisor; and


	ADP6DE5.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES

	ADPBCF0.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADPC27D.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADP7121.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADP8FBC.tmp
	APPENDICES A - D
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D

	ADP80A6.tmp
	APPENDICES A - D
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D

	ADPAAD0.tmp
	B. USUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those required of the position if the duties are similar,...
	E. UQUALIFICATIONS


	ADPEC6F.tmp
	B. USUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those required of the position if the duties are similar,...
	D. UQUALIFICATIONS

	1. UEducation, Training, & Experience:
	4. UPhysical Demands

	ADP310B.tmp
	A. POSITION OVERVIEW
	B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT
	D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES
	E. QUALIFICATIONS
	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

	ADPF6DE.tmp
	B. USUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed, and is not exhaustive.  The omission of specific duties does not exclude them from those required of the position if the duties are similar,...
	E. UQUALIFICATIONS


	ADP6039.tmp
	A. POSITION OVERVIEW
	B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT
	D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF Duties
	E. QUALIFICATIONS
	F. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

	ADP5292.tmp
	A. POSITION OVERVIEW
	B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT
	D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF DUTIES
	E. QUALIFICATIONS
	F. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

	ADPAB63.tmp
	A. POSITION OVERVIEW
	B. SUPERVISION / SUPERVISORY DUTIES
	C. RANGE PLACEMENT / ADVANCEMENT
	D. GENERAL OVERVIEW OF Duties
	E. QUALIFICATIONS
	F. WORK ENVIRONMENT
	G. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS

	zz 2023 06 27 BOD Meeting Agenda.pdf
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
	SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

	ADPD9F6.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



